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Agencies and Provincial/Local Organizations



Notice of Public Drop In Session



From: Warren, Cathering | MNRF] <Catherine. Warreni@ontarooca=

Sent: Tuesday, barch 21, 2005 11-13 AN

Ta: Facility, ¥ Blogas; lscanlani@utiliteskingston, com

Subject: RE: Motice af Public Orop In Session - Kingston Regional Biosolids & Biogas Facility
Bttachrmants: 20E3-035-21_MNRF_Comments pdf

Helio,

Aftached is soma information on MMEF resources to consider as this project proceeds throwgh the Municipal Class EA process
Please lef mea Krow if you have any questions aboul this.

Al the besl,
Catherine

From: stesfi@Ei| lon.ca sstasfi @dillon,ca= On Behalf OF Fadlity, UK Giogas

Sent: March 14, 2023 10043 AR

To: Orpana, Jon | MECP] <lon. Drpanafontaria. cas Bohburray, Bark [WMECP] <Barh. Mchdurray Bontario. o) aaron lawi@ontaris. o) bronda@lontariownator, o
ihgaharjan@ocwa corm; Hammill, Mathan [MEDMCT) <Mathen. Hammill @oniariooca; Wittenbrinck, loeng [ENERGY] <loang Witkenbrinckontano.cas; Warran,
Catherine IWH.FHIL_:I:_I'!DH ne '.l'n.'arrcr_l@nl::t:r:n.ra?; Barboza, Karla (AACK) -:Kn:"a_ba_r_hnr._':ﬂ!pr-‘ran n.cax; abdi, Fuad [(S05UEEN) {Elaad..ﬂ.hdl-ﬁlnng;r.n.:a.:;
Meleschuk, Jenn | MTO| <o nn.Mefescchuki@ ontario.cas, mdakin@cres.o; TBeaubiah@oros ca; klorlanette oo

Cez Barsy Varghese <bvarghese@di llon casx iscanlan@utilitheskingston com

Subject; Notios of Public Drop in Session - Kingston Regional Binsofids & Biogas Facility

CALITION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links ar opan attachments unless you recognize the sandar.
Good marming.

Pipase find attached the Notice of Public Drop In S=ssion for the proposed Kingston Regional Giosolids & Biagas Facility.

Thank yau,
Syclney Tasf

This message s cirocted In condidence salely to the personds | named abowe and may contain pelwieged, confidential or private indorratian which is rot to be disclosed. 1f you are

rot the addressee or an authorzed regrasentative thereof, pleace contact the undarsigned and then destroy this message.

Cp messape oot desting unigusment auk persornes indiquess dans ['evbebe et peut conteni r une infeemet on previl égiése, confrdentielle cu prives = ne pousart Btre divul poss & vous
i pas e destinataing de oe FessAER 0U R petsonne auberi sde & 18 fecavair, weuil e cammuiiguer aver 1o 2oussi g o ensuite dairs r e massagn.



Ministry of Matwral Resources and minigtere deg Richesses naturelles e

Forasiry des Forets Ontario @

March 21, 2023
Dear Lauren Scanlan,

SUBJECT: Notice of Public Drop In Session, Kingston Regional Biosolids & Biogas
Facility

Tha Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF) received your Notice of Public Drop In
Session for the Kingston Regional Biosolids & Biogas Facility, dated March 14, 2023. Thank
you for circulating this to our office. Please note that we have not competed a screening of
natural heritage or other resource values for the project at this time. This response, however,
does provide information to guide you in identifying and assessing natural features and
resources as required by applicable policies and legislation, as well as engaging with the
ministry for advice as needed as you move into your Class EA process,

Flease also note that it is the proponent’s responsibility to be aware of, and comply with, all
relevant federal or provincial legislation, municipal by-laws or other agency approvals.

Natural Heritage

MMREF's natural heritage and natural resources GIS data layers can be obtained through the
ministry's Land Information Ontario {(L10} website. You may also view natural heritage
information online {g.g., Provincially Significant Wetlands, ANSI's, woodlands, etc.) using the
Make a Map: Natural Heritage Areas tool. We recommend that you use the above-noted
sources of informalion during the review of your project propasal.

Natural Hazards

A senes of natural hazard technical guides developed by MNRF are available to support
municipalities and conservation authorities implement the natural hazard policies in the
Provincial Policy Statement (PPS). For example, standards to address flood risks and the
potential impacts and costs from riverine flooding are addressed in the Technical Guide River
and Stream Syslems: Flooding Hazard Limil {2002). We recommend thal you consider these
technical guides as you assess specific improvement projects that can be underiaken to
reducea the risk of flooding.

Fish and Wildlife Conservation Act

Please note, that should the project require:

» The relocation of fish outside of the work area, a Licence to Collect Fish for Scientific
Purposes under the Fish and Wildlife Conservation Act will be required.



= The relocation of wildlife outside of the work area (including amphibians, reptiles, and
amall mammals), a Wildlife Collector’'s Authorization under the Fish and Wildiife
Conservafion Act will be required,

Public Lands Act & Lakes and Rivers Improvement Act

Some projects may be subject o the provisions ol the Public Lands Acl or Lakes and River
Improvement Acf. Please review tha information on MNRF's web pages provided below
regarding when an approval is, or is not, reguired. Please note that many of the authorizations
under the Lakes and Rivers Improverment Act are administered by the local Conservation
Authority,

» For more information about the FPublic Lands Act: https:/f'www . ontario ca'page/crown-
land-work-permits

» For more infermation aboul the Lakes and Rivers Improvement Act!
hitps:i'www ontario_ca/page/lakes-and-rivers-improvement-act-administrative-guide

Please note that proposed works on the bed of Lake Ontario may reguire authorization under
the Public Lands Act through a work permit and/or occupational authority,

After reviewing the information provided, if you have not identified any of MNRF's interests
stated above, there is no nead to circulate any subsegquent notices to our office. If you have
identified any of MNEF's interests andf/or may require permit{s) ar further technical advice,
please feal free to contact me.

Best Regards,

foriginal signed by]

Catherine Warren
District Planner

Ministry of Natural Resources and Forastry



Ministry of Citizenship Ministére des Affaires civiques

and Multiculturalism et du Multiculturalisme 0 nta ri O @

Hesitage Planning Lnit Unité de la planification relative au
Heritage Branch patrimoine
Citizenship, Inclusion and Mirection du patrmalneg
i i Division des affaires civigues, da
W I'inclusion el du Eatrlnmlna
April 12, 2023 EmAIL OMLY

Lauren Scanlan M.A.S5c., P.Eng.
Litilities Engineer

Litilitles Kingston
lscanlanEutilitisskingsion.com

MCM File : 0017828

Proponent Litilities Kingston

Subject : Municipal Class EA — Schedule C — Notice of Public Drop-in
Session

Project - Kingston Regional Biosolids & Biogas Facility

Location 1 Kingston

Dear Lauren Scanlan:

Thank you for providing the Ministry of Citizenship and Multiculturalism (MCM) with the Notice
for tha above-refarenced project.

MCHM's interest in this project relates to its mandate of conserving Ontario's cultural hertage,
which includes:

« archasological resources, including land and marine):

» [built heritage resources, including bridges and monuments; and

« cultural hertage landscapes.

Under the EA process, the proponent is required to determine a project's potential impact on
known (previously recognized) and polential cullural herilage resources,

Project Summary

Liilities Kingston is undertaking a study to investigate the feasibility of a combined biosolids and
food waste processing facility at Knox Farm, a municipally-owned property located off Perth Road
Just north of Highway 401 and Division St in the City of Kingston, This project is in the eary
stages, and builds on the Master Plan for Enhanced Biosolids Management and Biogas
Litilization, project completed in 2020,

The current project will include a more detailed review of the City-owned Knox Farm Property,
followad by an official commencamant of the Schedule C Class EA process in accordance with
the MCEA's Phases 3 (‘altemaltive design concepls’) and 4 {(‘environmeantal study report’). The
Class EA will culminate with the preparation and public posting of an Environmental Study
Report.



Fiie DOI7EZE -Utilioes Kingslon -Kingsion Regione) @ioscliss and diogos Faslity MO Lefter 2

Identifying Cultural Heritage Resources
While some cultural heritage resources may have already bean formally identified, othars may be
identified through screening and evaluation,

Archaeological Resources

This EA project may impact archaeclogical resources and should be screenad using the Ministny's
Criteria for Evaiuating Archaeological Poltenlial to determineg if an archasological assessment is
needad. MCM archaeological sites data are available at archasologyioniano. ca.

If the EA project area exhibits archasological potential, then an archaeological asseszment (AA)
shall be undertaken by an archaeologist licenced under the Onfanio Henfage Act (OHA}, who is
responsible for submitting the report directly to MCM for review,

Built Heritage Resources and Cultural Heritage Landscapes

The Ministry's Crotena for Evaluating Potential for Built Heritage Resources and Cultural Hentage
Landscapes should be completed to help determine whether this EA project may impact built
hartage resources and/or cultural heritage landscapes.

If there is potential for built heritage resources and/or cultural heritage landscapes on the property
or within the project area, a Cultural Hertage Evaluation Report (CHER) should be undertaken
by a qualified person to determine the culiural heritage value or interest of the property {or project
area). If the property (or project area) is detarmined to ba of cultural heritage value or interest and
alterations or development is proposed, MCM recommends that a Heritage Impact Assassment
(HIA), prepared by a qualified consultant, be completed to assess polential project impacts,
Please send the HIA to MCM for review and comment and make it available to local organizations
or individuals who have expressed interest in review,

Cultural Heritage Reports will be undartaken by a qualified person who has expertise, recent
experence, and knowledge relevant to the type of cultural heritage resources being considered
and the nature of the activity being proposed.

Community input should be scught to identify locally recognized and potential cultural heritage
resources. Sources include, but are not limited to, municipal hertage committees, historical
sociaties and other local heritage organizations.

Cultural heritage resources are often of critical imparance ta Indigenous communities, Indigenous
communities may have knowledge that can contribute to the identification of cultural heritage
regources, and we suggest that any engagement with Indigenous communities includes a
discussion about known or potential cultural heritage resources that are of value to them.

Environmental Assessment Reporting

All technical cultural heritage studies and their recommendations are to be addressed and
incorporated into EA projects. Please advise MCM whether any technical cultural heritage studies
will be compieted for this EA project, and provide them to MCM before issuing a MNotice of
Complation or commaencing any work on the site. If screaning has identified no known or patential
cultural heritage resources, or no impacts 1o these resources, please inciude the completed
checklists and supporting documentation in the EA report or file,
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Please note thal the responsibllity for administration of the QOntario Herifage Act and matters
relatad to cultural heritage have been transferred from the Ministry of Tourism, Cullure and Sport
(MTCS) to the Ministry of Citizenship and Multiculturalism (MCM). Individual staff roles and
contact information remain unchanged. Please continue to send any notices, report andior
documentation to both Karla Barboza and mysaelf.

« Kara Barboza, Team Lead - Heritage | Heritage Planning Unit {Citizenship and
Multiculturalism) | NG ntario.ca

« Joseph Harvey, Heritage Planner | Heritage Planning Unit (Citizenship and Multiculturalism) |
I | I o c:

Thank you for consulting MCM on this projact and please continua to do so throughout the EA
process. If vou have any questions or require clanfication, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sinceraly,

Joseph Harvey
Heritage Planner

Hertage Planning Unit

Copied to! Heather Roberts, Ligilities Kingstan, Director, Water & Wastewater Services
Betsy Varghese, Partner, Dillan Consulting Limited
wydney Tasfi, Dillan Consulting Limited

IF 2= thee soia responalbElity of propenents loeesure e ary infamelizo ard docwerailalion submifed @ port of her E6 rspann a
Fa Mlinisme of Cheanshm and Wit 1 NGRS makes nn represEmitation o wairenhy 85 10 e oo

mualily ol e army ci cumenlabion submilag as parl of e EA arocoess, am
ibis Tor gny har £36, l035eE, Caims ar actons thal mev faswt P ary checkhEts  repars
F 1 Ir gl FIIST O mi NCmpRAL T 1RGITIH DETRLIG 1T

Shoula previmisdy undoormanted archeaniogiael msauess be discovarad, thay may be & new archasological sita- shod hemafare
LEjesl 1o Seciicn 43011 al e Qs Al The prapanent ar peredn dizcovering the archasalogical rescuarces mual ceass
aligrazion of the silm mmasataly ar . s licensad cangutent srchesalegist o carmy oie an archaananks! sssessmienl i
soeppliance wilh Section 48(1] of the Onteria Senlisge Aot

The Fumarny, Sedal and Cremabion Sesdces Aof, 2003 5 O 2052, o33 meouires 1hal ary narson disocovarmyg buiman ol msl
Eaga Y ackiles mmedalaly and rotdy he polige or corgone [Fha corshner doss naol suapest Toul glay in ihe disposibon of e
mmEmE, ineccordanca wih Setsnn Mepaieghon 30797 the comaner akall nolty ihe Begistmar, Origgo Minstne of Pubia and Busmnass
Sarvice Delivery, Wiich afainistara proviicss of that aal reiabss b Bunsl ailag. o siluatons whare Fdman remaing are assacialed
Wit Erchasalogical lesawsas, e Mirssine of Cibzenshz ant kealtcaliuralism skauid: also Be nabfed (ab eEchasalogyibontarkyca) ic
nnsum thal o schasalogical she is nat subjed @ onlimersed afieralione which would tar e contravaiticn of e Oxano Heatage &cf



Fram: Sheifa Buck <SBuck@loyvalist. cax

Sent: handay, March 27, 2023 1:44 P

Tex: Facility, LK Blogas

Subjecs RE: Motice of Public Drop fn Session - Kingston Regional Bicdalids & Biogas Fadlity
Thank you

From: sjeffery@diilen.ca <sieffery@dilion.ca> On Bahalf OF Facility, UK Biogas

Sent: bMonday, March 27,2023 133 PR

To: Sheilas Buck <SEudfloyalist.ca»

Loz Shawmn Young <syoungiilloyalist.cae; UK Biogas Fadlity sukbiogasfaciiity@idillon cas
Subject: Re: Motice of Fublic Drop In Sassion - Kingston Regiona! Biosolids & Biogas Facility

Thank you, Skeila.
‘Wa have updated cur contact list and will diract all futere correspondence ta Shawn Young, as Cl'ad.

Thank you,
Stacey laffery

Good maming Sydney,

Lam nolongerthe person to be receiving these emails, Thave co'd our LHilties Manager Shawn Young onthis email as he should be directed
allinformation regarding this project

Thank you
Shieila

Sheila Buck

Litilities Compliance & Training Techrician

Econmomic Growth & Communily Development Serices
Loyalist Township

Buildirg a Heallhy, Engaged Commumily

263 Main Street, Odessa, Ontano KOH 2HD
B13-386-7351 ext. 139

shuckdovalisica

Ioyalist ca
[ 1 4G in]o]

CONFIDENTWLTY HOTICE - This electranic communicadon may cardain corfdantal informadon ard i& intended far
B g of 0 recipiant 1o whom itie addragzad, T yodl iesan thia commusicatian it amor, plaasa notity Te Loyaliet

Tovsreahip samdar wmediarely. Emaks which ame #lerfed pa continirg conlcaniad indormiadon may ol hecopiad
foraarded ordismsbuted withaut pamissian of he Loyalist Taesmshep's criginal serder

From: stasfi@dillon. ca <stasfi@dailon. ca» On Behall Of Facility, UK Biogas
Sent: March 14, 2023 10038 A

Subject Motice of Public Drog in Session - Kingston Regional Bicsofids & Biogas Faality
Good maming,
Pipase lind attached the Notice of Public Drop In Session for the proposaed Eingston Regional Binsolids & fogas Facility,

Thank you,
Sydnoey Taski

This message is directed In confidenoe sl y o the parsans| namad aboud and may contain pivileged, contidantial or private infermatice which i5 nolie be discicsod, 1 yau

are not the addressee or an authorized representative thereof, please contact the undersigned and then destroy this message.

Co pives S e s b dlis B uinlgierrsnt aln personnes indigudes dans entite ot peut contenis uneinfarmation pivilégse, confidantialla au prives of fe pasmal toe divulguds. 5i
wods riEes pos le destnataire de ce messaps cu uns personne autorizes a e recepolt, veul ller communiquer aver (e soussigng et ensulte detruirs ce message

Thos message is directed in confidenoes solely to the person|s) named above ard may cordarn privifegsd, confrdential or private irdormation which s not to be disclosed. [Fyou are
not the addreszee or an authorized representative thereod, please contact the undersigned and then dastroy this message.



Commemsnope b desting upigquement aus peesanpes indigquees dors entée sl pead comlen e urs iifarmation povifegee, cenlidentielbe oy privee ef ne peuvant #re disndgoes, 51 waus
n'Etes pas ledestinglaire de oo messapi Gu une persomne aulorises d le recepsin, el lep communiguer gwec Te soussigné ot engui b= détroire e mesiage,



From: sjefferyidillon.ca on behalf of Facility, UK Biogas <ukbiogasfacility@dillon.cax

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 14200
Te: £ate Machaughton; UK Blogas Facility
Subject: Ee: Motioe of Public Drop In Session - Kingston Regional Biosolids & Biogas Facility

Councillor MacMaughtarn,
Thank you for your response, Tha project team will keepyou inforreed of futuine events o information releases ralatad to this project.
If youl babe any questions related to the project, please rmadh o,

Thank you,
Ltacey Jeffery

On Tue, Mar 14, 2003 ot 11-22 Ab Kate Macaughton skmacraughton@pecounty,on.cas wrate:
Thank you lor notiliction. | can’t make it but I'm watching with great interest.

Eate MacNaughtan
Councilior

Prince Edward County
613-521-1200
tECounc|Kate
FikatemacnaughtonPEC

On hiar 14, 2023, at 10042 AW, Facility, LK Bioges <ukbiogasfacilivy @dillon.ca= wrata:

CALUTION: This email onginated from oistssde of the-orgarization, b rink click | irks or o attachments wnless you :Ei:ug'ni:n: the sender ard know the content iz

wals

zood marning,
Flease find attachad the Motice of Public Deop in Sesslon for the proposad Kingston Regional Blosolids & Biogas Facllity,

Thank yaa,
sydney Tastl

This mescape is directed in genlidence sol ey To the person|s | ramed above arsd may comtain privileged, canfidential gr privsle inloemslion which is net o be
disclosed. 1Fyou are not the addressaa or an authonzad representative thereof, please contact the undersigned and then dastroy this

message.

Comessape si T desting unigquament aus parsonnas Dndlqueas dans Pantibe 6t peut canterar e nfarmation arivitag se, confidentielia au privie o ne posant ftog
divyl pode S vaus n'iles pas be desbinataire de ce mescapge ini dne persgnres gulorisees i e reteypain, veiille communiquer svec le gapssipné o armin e détmirs ce

MEESage.



T, 2:38 PM Difon Consulling Limibad Mail - Ra: Matice of Pabls Drog In Seasion - Kingsion Ragong Biosolids & Biogas Faciiny

..-"'/ Facility, UK Biogas <ukbiogasfacility@dillon.ca>

CLLOM

DOMNSLELTIRNG

Re: Notice of Public Drop In Session - Kingston Regional Biosolids & Biogas Facility

1 massage

Facility, UK Biogas <ukbiogasfaciltyi@dillon.ca= bom, Mar 27, 2023 at 1:29 PM
T "Dia Silva, Tanva" <TDaSiva@oia.ong=
Co: UK Biogas Facility <ukbiogasfacility@dillon. ca=

Tanya,

Thank you for your response. The project tleam will kesp Mr. Hsu informed of fulure events or infarmation releasas ralatad
to this project.

Thank you,
Stacey Jeffery

On Wed, Mar 15, 2023 at 1114 AM Da Silva, Tanva <TDaSilvai@ola org® wrots:
Hello Svdney and thank yon for the invitation. MPP Hsu regrets he will not be able to attend as he will be in
Toronto, Please keep the MPP in mind for any future events vou are hosting,

Best regards,

Tanya Da Silva
Constituency Office Manager
MPP Ted Hsu

Kingston and the Islands

613-547-25B5
A37 Princess SL Suite 403
Kingston, ON K7L 1 G8

From: stasfii@dillon_ca <stasfi@dilfon. ca» on behalf of Facility, UK Biogas <ukbiogasfacilityi@dillon.cax=
Sent: March 14, 2023 10:44 AM

To: Hsu-CQ, Ted <thsu.mpp.co@@ibaral ola.args

Cc: Betsy Varghese <bvarghesei@@dillon.caz; [scanlan@utilitieskingston.com <lscanfan@utiitieskingston
GO

Subject: Motice of Public Drop In Sessien - Kingston Regional Biosolids & Biogas Facllity

| CAUTION: External message.
Daar Mr, Hsu, MPF,

Please find attached the Matice of Public Drop In Sessian far the proposed Kingston Regional Bicsalids & Bicgas
Facility,

Thank vou,
Sydney Tasfi

This meszzage k= directed in confdence solely to the persons] named above and may contaln priviteged, confidential or
private information which i not to be disclosed. f vou are not the addressee or an authorzed representative theraof,
pleasa contact the undarsigned and than destroy this message,

Ce message est desting uniquement aux personnes indiquees dans l'eniéte et peul conienir une infarmatian
privilegige, confidentielle ou privée et ne pouvant &fre divulguée. Si vous n'étas pas le deslinalale de o2 massage ou
Ung perscnne aulonsde 4 ko recevolr, veuillaz communiguar avec e soussignd et ensuile délndire ce maessage.

filtpsfimail goaghke comimailbGEoRERRY DFuhE1 ddm T QEMEITDIak hifmkSimyGP T BaB b W Fik=60a 5005 2 b viow = idsaarch=ai & parmihl.

112
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Notice of Public Drop In Session



From: Varghese, Betsy <bvargheseidillon.cas

Sent: Friday, Jluna 7. 2024 11:51 AR

LY UK Binpgas Faolity

Subject: Faed: FW: Fwe: Kingstan Biosolids and Bingas Facd lity Corsultaticn Gppartunity
Attachmants: kotice of Fublic Drap In Sesslon_UKBlogasFaciling pof

[‘ ﬂ Hirt sy Vargivesa
/ . cion
i, =3 Al cani Corematin b Lrags | unnimd

'-E L35 F vk land Sled Suile 500
ﬁ Toramia, d ntedo, M21 470
E T-81& 294647 axr- 2326
piron |l g nostesirzoas

ol |15, £
Inclasiveness: Enabiling belanging fo draw stranght from owr afforencas.

-------- Farmerdad message ----—-—

Erom: Laura Desaulniers <laral@metisnation.org

Diate: Wad, Mar 15, 2023 &t 10033 Al

Lubject: Y- Fw; Kingston Biasolids and Biogas Facility Consultation Opportunity

Hello Batsy.

I recewved this email fram President Christa Lemeling going foreand could youo send all natificatonscommanications to cur consuftatons inkox at
consetiationsEmetisnation.org. This Is whare we sort, distibute and pracess notifications,
Thank youl

Kind Regards,
Lawra Dasaulnlers [sha/her}

Lamgs, Resources & Consultations [LAC] Branch Cooedinator
Wiatis Nation of Cntano

Thunder Bay, ON

E: Lawad@matisnation org

O [E0F) 375 G208

W wew metisnation.org

From: varghase, Batsy <varghase fdillon.cas=

Sent: March 14, 2023 7:32 PAA

LEHGT

Loz Raberts, Heather, Scanlan, Lauren; Mcleod Afan )

Subject: Kingston Biosolids and Biogas Faclity Consultation Opportunity

Dear President Lamelin,

Thiz emall serves as a brief notification from Utilities Eingston of 3 project called the Kingston Reglonal Blosclids and Blogas Facility Municipal Class
Enwironmantal Assessment. Wa o would like to infarm you of an upcoming Public Drop In Session for the propesed Facility to be held on Tuesday, March
28 Trom 4 to 8 pm. Please find the Nolice asttached with more information.

Yfou are being contacted as part of our municipal Indigenous consultation process which Utilities Kingston and tha Ciby of Ringston undertakes both
under their obligations as well as their comemunity interest in strengthening relations with Indigenous communities. Afler you have reviewed this ermail
phease feal frae to contact me or our team members listed at the and of this ermail if you woauld like to receive mane infosmation. If you prefer a hard
copy of ary project Information mailled to you, please let us know sothat we can prepare and send it to you.

Utilities Bingston manages the water and wastewater infrastrocture for the City of Kingston. Ac part of those duties, Utilities Kingston undertakes lang
range planning and studies 1o provide the community with continuous, safe and raliable sepaces. Utllities Eingston (= now in the early stages of this
study which will assass the ervircomental, technical and financial feasibility of devaloping the City-owned Knox Farm proparty with s biosalids/biogas
facitivg, The Knox Fasm grogerty is 73.42 ha (181,44 az) in gize and is located to the north of Highway 20100 the central area of the municigality as can
b= seen on the map provided, The specific location of the facility is targating 3 % ha, previously cleared parcel of the propary next to the City's snow
dump facility {shown 35 8 red hatched area in the attached mapl. f approved in the future, such a facility would play 5 kay rofe in the community's
enhanced management of the settled organic solid material fTrom wastewater treatment processes, as well as the City's management of residential
green bin crganics.

Ther overall sty i in the form of an Environmental Assessment (EA) and includes a number of aneas of research. Utilities Kingston has bired Dillon
Consulting Limited 1o lead the BEA process which is expected to continue ints 2033, As part of the EA study tearm, Archacologlcal Reseanch Associates
Ltd, will be preparing e assignments: [i] a 5taga 1 Archaeological Assessment and (i} 3 Cultural Hartage Assessment Report, A Stage 1
Archacalogical Assessment describes the archagology, history, geography, and curment fand conditions in the area including known archaeological sites

fiecammendations related to further possiblie archaeological requirements will also be identified through that werk, The goal of the Cultural Heritage
Assessmunt Report is to map all cultural heritage resources within the sbudy area which may be alfected by the project Ary mitigation measures that
tise project should adopt to protect thode cultural heritage resources will be describad along with recormmendations, if any, for further stedies,

if tha Metis Maton of Ontanio wishas to participate in 8 consultation on the archaeologlcal, cultural or any other aspects of the project we would be



happy to discuss what interests you may have and how we can asslst. Formore Information related to this project, please go to the project’s wabsite at:

You may alse reach out to the following contacts:

Betsy Varghese, Dillon Consuiting - bevarghesefidillon.ca

Alan Meleod, City of Kingston - amcleod@cityofkingston.ca

Lauren Scanlan, Wilities Kingston - Iscandanfufilitieskingston cam
Thank yau,
Betsy

Haksy Varphess

Parénar

Dl Edmemdidt iy Leibelp md

I35 Tockland Shed Suile S00

Toraram, < mann, MI1 470
H-' T-aL& 120 ABAT axr 2326

F-410.22F485T

M- ALG.RLTEDGS

arghznDdidlimzs

iy AT fan pa

This mesiaga |5 directed in condidence salely to the percands | named ahess and may eontain peivileged, confidantial ar private informatian whick is fat @ ba disclesed. I you ara

reat the addresses ar an authorized regresentative thereol, please contact the undersigned and then destroy this message.
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From: Varghese, Betsy <bvargheseidillon.cas

Sent: Friday, Juna ¥, 2024 11:51 ARA
: UK Biogas Faclity
Subject: Fwd: Eingstan Biosalids and Bingas Fad lity Consuitaticn Gopartunity

235 ¥ orkiand Bled Bulte 00

.-‘-‘.l
| ﬁ Taimnta, d nana, M2l dvhE
T-216,779 4047 axt 2136
DILLON ‘. H - 456817 E0AS '
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— BTARE

InpmheeRddionese
saanars 2|l ca

Tncksieaness.: Snabhing Belamping fe drdw stremay fant oy diferancas

-——mmemm- Foprwarded message ----—-—

From: Varghede, Betsy <pvarghase @dillon.cax

Date: Tue, Bec 0, 2022 a1 5:50 PR

Subject: Re: Kingston Bicsalids and Biogas Fadlity Consultation Cpaportunity

Te: Waami Leduc sMapmi Leduc@wendake. cas

Ce: Dominic Ste-hiarie <Dominic.Sainte-Marie @wendoke. car, Meleod, Alan <amdeod @cityofkingston cas, Mike McCready <mike. mooready @araberitege cos,
Scanlan Lavwren <lscanlan @Butilitiaskingston, comz, Sydney Tasf <stasfl@dilbon caz

Hi Maomi,

Thark you yery much for your erall and interest in the peodect. | have included Alan Molaad from the City of Kingston, Lauren Scanlan from Usslities Kingston and
Mika MoCready from ARA Hertaga in thisemall as wall

The draft Stage 1 Archacolegical Assessment report is curently belng reviewsd by Utilities Kingstan and the City of Kingston, We expect toracelve comments in
@arly lanuary. We would be happy toshare the revised dreaft Stage 1report afterwards,

‘W are i Lhe midst of confirming the newt steps ol the project and should we proceed, we would welcoms Huron-wendat Natian's partic patian in futars work.

Klany thanks,
Banzy

Hutwy Vorghess

Py rer
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Om Fn, Dec 16, 20053 at 252 A% Naomi Leduc <Maomi_ Leducii'wendake ca=wrate:
Kowes Betsiy,

Thank vou lor yaur ernail and siforming us about the Kngston Biosalids and Bogas Faciity Proged We are indesd mierssted i garlidpating in esery stage of the
Archanlogical fssessment, whather it be to reviess tha reports o sending 5 fizld representative fior the Huron-wendzt Mation. Canyau tell i when s the
archanlngical Assessment scheduled to begin 7
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Enwoye : 25 navembre 2009 1503

A Mario Gras Ladis <Masio. Groslauis@wendake.cax Lori-leanns Bolduc <tori-feanne Bolducilwendake. x>
Ce o hcLacd Alan <amcleodiioibyofkingston, cax; Scanlan, Lauran < scanfand@utilitieskingston. coms

et : Kingston Biosolids and Biogas Facility Consultation Dpportunity

“ouns e reveves pas soevem de courners de bpen de byergheseiudilinc. DéomnTes poupquim v o5l mpamam
Draar Chntario Consultation Team,

Ve recened your contact information through Aen Meleod from the Ciy of Kingston {ce'd on this email).

Thiz emal serves as a brief notification from LHilties Kingston of 2 project called the Kingeten Regional Bicsolids and Biogas Faclity Municipsd Class
Envionmental Assessmenl You are Being contacted as parl of our municipal Indigenous consultation process which Uilites Kingston and the Cily of
Kingston urddertakes Both under thiss obligations as well as ther commurty ntenest in strengBhening refalions with indigends commundies. Altar you
have revienied This amail please feel free o contact me o our eam members Bsted al he end ol this emmail IF you sl ke 1 recehe mone
Information. § you prafer 2 hard copy of any project informetion matled to yow, please lat us kow ao that we can prepare 2nd send It o you,

LEfities Kingsion manages the water and was vater infraginuchurs for the ity of Fingsten. A part of hose dutles, URies Kingsten wuikerakes long
range planning and sheies 1o provide e sommunily with confinumes, safe and reliable serdces, Lillies Kingston s now in the eary slages of this
shdy which wil 5zzess the environmental techrecal and financla feasibiity of developing the Chy-owned Knox Farm property with & biosgidsfiogas
facility. The Knox Farm property is 7342 ha {18144 ac) in sze and is located 1o the north of Highway 401 in the deniral ares of the municipality 85 can
ba zeen on the map provided. The spacific looation of the facily i targetng a 9 ha, prewvicusly ciearsd parcel of the proparty next fo the Cily's snow
dump faciity (shown as a red hatched area in the atlached map). T aporoved in the fufure, such a fclity would play & ke role in the communily's
enhaneed managament of e settled organe sokd material from wastewater freatment processes, &5 wel &5 the Ciy's management of residental
gresan bin ofganics

Tie overall sbway |s in the form of an Environmenial Assssament (EA] and includes a number of ansss of regearch, LHidies Kingston has hired Cilon
Zonsudting Limited fo lead the EA process which is sxpeciad o continue inbo 2023, A= part of the EA study tsam, Archasciogical Reseasrch
Aesociates Lid. will be praparing beio assignments: (it a Stage 1 &rchaedlogical Azsessment and (i} a Cullural Heritage Assassment Riepor, A Slage
1 Archasological Assessment dascribes the archasslogy, history, geograghy, and current land condilions in the area inchading known archasological
slles

Fecommentations relsted i furher possible archaeologoal reqguirements wil also b= idantified through that work, The goal of the Cuitural Heritage
Assegament Report i to map all culiural hantage resownces within the study area which may b affected by the project. Any mitigation messures that
e project should adopt to protect those culbura! heritage resources will be described along with recommendations, it any, for further studiss.

ff the Huron-Weandst Mation wiehes to parlicipate in & consuliabion on the archasological, culural or any othar sspects of the project we would be
happy 1o discuss what inierests you may have and how we can aggist. For more information related to this project plesse go to the project's wabsie
at:

hitps iutiiteskingston comProects/DetallRegoalBiosolds BogasF sciity
‘fou may Beo resch out fo the faliowing contacts;

« Batsy Varghese, Dillon Consuling - bearghesai@dillon.ca
= Alan McLaod, City of Kingston - amciecdiicityolingston ca
« Lauren Scanlan, Lhilities Kngston - lscanlani@utliies kingsbon.com
Thrank you,
Batsy
illtrr Warphasn
e
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This message is directed in confidence solely to the personis) named above and may cantain prisiieged. condfidential or privase infarmation which 15 not to be disclosed. if you
ara not the addresses or an suthorized representative thereof, please contact the undersigned and then destroy this messags.
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Fram: ‘Warghesa, Betsy <bvarghesa @dillon, ca=

Sent: Friday, June ¥, 2024 11:52 A0

Tex: UK Biogas Facility

Subjecs Ful: Bingston Biosolids and Biogas Fadlity Consultation Dpporfunity
Attachmeants: imagelG.png
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Inclighreness: Enahlng Iedanging ho ora sErengd fram our diferances,

—mmmeeeee FOpgardad message - --—e--

Fram:; Scanlan, Lauren <l scanlzn@utilifieskingston corms

[ate; Tua, Dac b, 2023 at 321 P

Subject: RE: Kingston Biogalids and Biogas Facility Consultation Opportunity

To: Marie-Saphie Gandron <Marie-Sophie. Gendron @wendake.ca»

e Thiafaine Terrier <Thiefaine Terrier@wandake cax, Mcleod Alan <amdead@cityofkingstan cax Robarts, Heather <hroberts1@utilitieskingstan.comz,
bvarghesa @dillon, ca <bvarghese@dilloncaz; shanihashami@dillon.ca <abanihashemi@dilloncax, Dominique Lesage <Dominique Lesage fwa ndake ca

HI Marie-Sophie,

Thank you fortaxing time to partiopata in the Stage 2 Archaenlogy Assessment field work,
Billing infarmation can be to my attention wing the information in my signatere balow. If you could please indicate Project Mame (Biosolids and Biogas Facility
Clags EA} and a brief desoription of the work onthe invoice, that would be helpful. Feel free to refer to your guote, dated November 15, 2023

Thank you,

Lavren.

Lauren Scanlan, MA Se., P.Eng,

ﬁ Frojedt Advisor — Risk B Research

F.0. Bax #890, Kingetan, O KL 4%7
P 613-5468-1 181 w2462 Cr 613-217-7131

Utilities iseankanEluliteskingaton. cam

Kingston
 flvlofin

Liilitas Kingston acknowiedges thal we are siuaksd on the ancesiral and continung uncadad terrdory of the Heron-Wandat, Anishinaabe and
Haudenosaunaa Paoplas, We thank these Pacplas for their stawardship of tha land, As we prasemve and protect the land and watar, we commit o defivaring
nur serdices with cang for the Earth

Fromi Mana-Sophie Gendron <Mane-Saphie Gendroni@wendsie cas

Senk: Tuetday, Dacermber 5, 20F3 11:25 Ak

Te: Scanlan,Lauren <lscanlan@utilitieskingston.omm>

Ce: Thiefaine Terrigr <Thiefaine, Termari@wandake cax; McLaod Alan <amcleod@cityofkingston.cax Robarts Heather <hrobe bsli@utilitieskingston.ooms;
Evarghesa @il lon.ca; shanihashami@dillon.ca; Dominique Lesage <[ominigue LesageEwandake.ca>

Subject: RE: Xingston Ricsolids and Biogas Facility Consultation Opportunity

CALUITION: Thrs emal cnigiraled om cutskde wur srgarmslicn, Exsmise csulion when cpenerg] afachmeants or clicking Enks, sspecially from unknoam serders.

Kwie Launan,
Coeld you confirm with you the billing information for our perticipation on this project?

Tiawanhk,
Marie-Sophie

MNATION HURONNE-WENDAT
BITHEATT 1] "‘wll.'l"'-.'“l"hr =y

T =

Maris Saphbe Lendrin

Apairesie mrchénkomus
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D& : Scanlan Lauran <lscanlan@utilitiaskingston. comi
Enwvayé | 15 novembee 2003 15:55
At Marie-Sophie Gendron <Marie-Sophie Gendron@wendake ca>; megan.devries@araheritage.ca

Co: Thiefaina Terrier <Thigfaine Tarmrier@wandake, cax; Mclaod Alan <amdeodi@cityofkingston.cax Acbarts, Heather dheobartslmutiliticskingston. coms:
warghesa @dillon =; abanihashami@dillon,o; Mike MeCready - ARA <mike. mecreadyi@arahe rivags, @
Objet : RE: Kingston Biesalids and Biogas Facility Consultation Opportunity

Hi Marie-Sophie,

Thank you very much for the guick tumaround on the guote reflecting additional days in the field If reguired. | can confirm that we can aocommodate this within
cur project budget and invite you participate in the feld work if and as your availability &lows next week

Megan — can you please connact with myself and Wane-Sophia offline with spacfic details for nest waek?
Mleasa letme know if there are any guestions.

Thank you,

Lauren,

.--"""H'"-. Lauren Scanlan, M.A.Sc,, P.Eng.
LEilities Engineear
P, Box 730, Kingston, OM KFL 457
FLE13-548- 1181 w2462 O g13-217-7131
tilities lacanlanifulliteskingeton.com

Kingston
 flv]o]in

Lhilities Kingsbon acknowedges thal we are siluated on the ancestral and continelng unceded terrdory of the Huron-Wendal, Anishinaabe and
Havdenosaunee Paeoples. We thank thess Peoplas tor their stewardahip of the land. As we presermve and protect the land and water, we commil 10 delivering
our gervices with care for the Earti.

From: Marie-Sophie Gendron <Marie-Sophle. Gendroniwendake. cas
Senit: Wadnesday, Movembsr 15, 2023 858 A

To: Scanlan,Lauran <lscanlan@utilitieskingston. coms

Ce: Thiefaina Terriar <Thiefaine, Terrian@wandake. caz; Mcleod Alan <smclend@cityofkingston, ca= Rebarts Heather <hrobertsi@uilitieskingston coms;
warghess Edillon.ca; abanihashami @dillon.ca; Mike MeCready - ARA <mike_mocready@araheritape. cax megan.devriesiaraheritags ca

Subject: RE: Kingston Biosolids and Biogas Facility Consultation Opportunity

CAUTION: This emal origicaled fom oulside our arganistlior. Exsrcise caulion when cpening atachmants ai clicking fnk=, aspacially friom unknoan senders .

Hello Lauren,

Thank you For the call. it was really nice talking with youl As discussed you will find attached to this email a revised quote far our partic pation. |will wait for
your feedback!

Best regards,
Marie-Sophic

MATION HURODOMNE-WENDA'
RITHEAT T MG WENTST
Meriv-Saphic Gendiun

RS L R [T E T T
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& : Scanlan, Lauran <lscanlan@utilitiaskingston. comi

Erveayd : 13 novemnbes 2023 1608

A s Marie-Sophie Gendron <Marie-Sophie Gendronginwe ndake cax

twarghesa fdillon m; abanibashemi@dillon.ca; Mike MoCready - ARA trnr_ke- .r;:tread'.'@ar?herimmﬁ?: megandevriesi@amhertags ca
Objat : RE: ¥ingston Rigsalids and Bicgas Facility Consultation Opporunity

Hi Marie-Sophie,

| just wantad to write again for the banafit of the largar group on this e-mail train to confirm that youwand | are planning to chat Wadnesday marning. | can updat
the group efters we've had a chance to disouss logistics. Thank you very much far your interest in participating in the Stage T wark,

Thank you,

Lawren.

A Lauren Scanlan, M A Sc., P.Eng.
Lkilties Enginaar
P.0. Box 780, Kingston, 0N KTL 437
P 613-546-1181 2462 C: 613-217-7131
Utilities tseantaniulifitieskingzinn.com

Kingstan ]
 f[wlo]in

Liilitas Kingston acknowladges that wa are situated on the ancesiral and continung uncadad tarriory of the Heron-Wendal, Anishinaabe ard
Haudenosaunes Paoples, We thank thesa Pesoglas for their stewardship of tha land, As we praserve and protect the land and watar, we commi o dalivering
our sarvices with care for the Earth,

From: Maria-Sophia Gendrmon <Mare-Sophie Gendron@wendake cas

Sentz Monday, Mowember 13, 3033 3.05 P

Tiae Scanlan,Lauren <lscanlandiutilitieskingeton com:

Co: Thiefaine Tarriar <Thiefaing. Terriar@wendake.cax; Mcleod,Alan <amcleod@cityofkingston cax Robarts,Heathar <hrobartsl@utilitiaskingston coms;
pvarghese fdillon.oa; shanihashemi @dillon,ca; Mike MeCready - ARA <mike mecready@araheritage. @= megan devries@araheritags . ca

Subject: RE: Kingston Bisdolids and Bioges Facility Consultation Opportunity

CAUTION: Thie amadl ariginated fom outzide gour orgardizalion. Emanciee caulion whan epanry afachmeants ar cliching Inks, eapacially Tram wnkncsn senders

Good sfternoon Lauren,

I'hope this email finds you doing well, Thank yoo for contacting the Nation about this archaeolagicad assessment, We would fike to participate for this
assessment, Please, find a guote for our participation during this project, |Fwe are unable to send afield representative, we would like to vecmive & dralt Copy O
the stape Z A4 to cormment Lat me know if you have any guestions!

Rest regards,
Marie-Sophie
NATION HURONNE-WENDAT
HUREAL | L RIORWEN [
F Mariv-Saphir Genidiun
Ay e e o koo
M EE LT P TR T T
WENDAKRE 57

EETH-EA ke el g ik e

WENIBAKEALA



B : Scanlan,Lauran <lscanlan@utilitieskingsion. coms

Ervayd 1 & novambre 2023 15:03

A : Thietaine Terrier <Thiefaine Terier@wendake e

Ce 2 MeLaod Alan <arc eodi@citpolkingston.ca»; Mario Gros Louis <MadoGroslouis@wendaks ca»; Roberts, Heather chroberiz 1 @utiliveckingstan. com>; Lori-

leanne Bolduc <lon-leanna. Bolduciwendske oy Varghesa, Betsy <hwarghese @dillon,cax; Domdnic Ste-harie <flaminic hainte-Mane@wendale caz; Avid
Baninashemi <abanihashemi@dillon,cax; Mike Mclready <mi ke, mecready@arsheritage cax megan devrigs@araheritaga ca
Dbjet : RE Kingston Bicsolids and Biogas Facility Consultation Dpportunity

Hello again Thiafaina,

Tt fedlewing up to confinm that you received my e-mail below last week? Please note that we have pushed the field work schedule To the weeak of Bew 20.
Piease pive rme acall if you, or someane fraom your grovp wouald like to discuss participating. Alternativaly, we can kespyou informed of any findings and can
pass along draft reporting for yoer infermation and review if desired,

Thank you,

Lauren,

A Lauren Scanlan, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
LKilities Engineer
PO, Box 780, Kingston, Ok KTL 4557
P 613-548-1181 2462 C. 813-217-7181
Utilities  izcenaniuliteskingsion.com

Kingston
flv]alin

Liilites Kingston acknowadges thal we are siluated on the ancestiral and contineing unceded temilory of e Huron-Wendat, Anishinaabe and
Hautenosaunes Paeoples. We hank theoss Peoples for their stewardship of the land, As we presere and profect the land and waler, we commil 1o delivering
Our serdices wih cae for 1The Earth,

Frorm: kmﬂm,uuren

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 T-38 P,

To: Thiefaine Terrier <Thiafaine. Terrier@wendake ca

Cet MicLeod, Alan <amdeod @l tyofkingston.cax; Marlo Gros Louis shMario.Groslouls@wendake.ca»; Roberts, Heather <hroberts 1 Eutiflitieskingston.cormes; Lori-
Jeanne Boldue <Lori-leanne Bolduc@wendake cax Varghess, Betsy <ovarghede @dillon.cas; Dominle Ste-Marie <Dominic Sainte-Mare @wendake cax; Avid
Banihashami <ahanihashemi@dilion.cax; Mika MoCready <mike mocready @amberitaae oax megan devriesi@araheritage ca

Subjact RE: Xingston Ricsolids and Bicgas Facility Consultation Opportunity

Hi Thidtaina,

Apaologias for tha dalay in reaching out, Referring 1o our corraspandence below, our archaealogical team is hoping to get out to site Bafore the gmund freezes t
undertake the Stage 2 Archiagological work for the Knog Farm praparty [n Kingston —ac early as the waek of Movember 13 if possible.

Ara you availabla for a guick call tomormow to discuss your availability, interast and costs to attend st soma point during that week?

Thiank you,

Lauren,

A Lauren Scanlan, MASe., P.EEng.
LEilties Enginaer
F.Q. Box P, Kingston, OM KTL 457
mells PG 13-546-1 181 22462 C 513-217-7181
Utilities iscankanguiibsskingston,com

Kingston
flv]olin

Liilites Kingston acknowledges that we Bre siuated on the ancestral and continwing uncaded tarmitory of the Hieron-Wendat, Anishinaabe and
Haudenoeaunes Facplas, We thank thess Pecphas for their stewardship of the lend, As we preserve and profect the land and watar, we commil 1o defivering
our services wth care for the Earth,

Frarm: Scanfan, Lauren

Sent: Friday, Septembar 1, 2033 BA5 AN
T Tirmimie e hAsrim D Tt b Bl ar s ik st alias =g



€e: Meleod, Alan <amclead@cityofkingston.cax; Mario Gros Louis <Marin GrosLovis@wendake.cax; Roberts, Heather <hrabarts 1i@utifitieskingston,com; Lari-

beanne Bolduc <lofi-leanne Bolducilwendake ca, Varghese, Betsy <ovarghese @dillon.cax Thiefaine Terrier <Thiefaine Terrer@wandake. ca»
Subject: RE: ¥Kingston Bisdalids and Biogas Facility Consultalion Opportunity

Hello Dominic,
Thank you very much for following wec Dur conswlting team will reach out to Thiddaine when the schadule is fiemed up for the fall.
Kind Regards,

Laurern.

.-'""'H""*-. Lauren Scanian, M.AS¢., P.Eng.
Lkilties Engineer
P, Box 790, RKingston, O KFL 47
P B13-546-1181 w2462 O 613-217-7181
Utilities scanlangiuliliieskingston.com

Kingston
flv]o]in

Liilitas Kingston acknowiadges that wa are situated on the ancesiral and contingmg uncadad tarriory of the Heron-Wendat, Anishinaabe and
Heudenosaunas Peoples. We thank thesa Paoplas for their stewsrdship of the land, As we prasenma and pratect the land srd watar, we commit o dafivering
our services with carg for the Earth,

Fram: Cominic Ste-Marie <Dominic Sainte-Marie @wandake %

Sent: Wednesday, Augast 30, 3033 .12 PR

To: Seanlan Lauren <lscanlan@utilitieskingston.come

Coz Meleod Alan <amclend@cityofkingsion, cax; Mario Gros Lowis <Mario GrosLodis@wendake ca>; Roberts, Heather <hrobers1@utifitieskingston,coms; Lor-
laanne Bolduc <lon-lganna Bolduc@wendske cax; Varghesa, Betsy <bvarghese @dillon ca= Thiefaine Tarriar <Thiafaine Terrier@wandake, @

Subject: RE: Kingston Biodolids and Biogas Facility Consultation Opportunity

CAUTION: This amad eeiginated fom outzide wurarganizmiion. Emncdes caulion whan epaning aTachmeants or clicking Bnks, aapacially Tram unknoen senders

ke Laumam,

Singe fall is now soon eppraaching, | would ke to s-intreducs you to Thidfaine who is our ascheologist and should be your point of contact ence we know when
the archology is suppesad to take place to send our archagsolegical manitors,

Tiawe nhk chia® onenh
Dorminic Ste-Maria

Dominic Ste-Marie, Conseiller an Gastion du
Tarritobre au bureau du Mionmwentsio

dominicate-mare e ndake.ca

ATTENTION Bty ok Consuisalion froms DN e mess B sent 1o Warss Grod Lol 5 [mal o o bouis diveaiidake co b Roebddamed Sl i (1G7-jeasne Dol doc@s ke ol M orme Lo (Phacon ba duc Ene podabkes
and Carisic 5o Mt domdi cansineio S e ndabo. o]

For inguines refabsg  spar y ta h B ¢ kg Ires. 1L regare redsew, ebe) plesse contact Thielsine Temier (ibielonedeniscivendabe o], hebalie Lectane

D - Scanlan Lauren <lscanlandmutililieskingston. ocom

Ervayd | 24 juillet 2023 12:00

Az Haomi Leduc <Naomi. Leducwendake ca>

Ce : Administration <Administration@wendaie, cax; Dominic Sa-Marie <Dominic Sainte-parie @we rdake. ooz Meleod,Alan <sncleod Srityolkingston. cax
Kario Gros Louis <Mario, GrasLouis@wendake cax; Roberts, Heather <hrobers1@utilitieskingston,corm; Lori-Jeanna Boldue slori-leanne, Bolduc@wandake cax
Varghese, Betsy <bvarghess @dillon.cax

Dhjet : BE Kingston Biosolids and Bicgas Facllity Consultation Dpportunity

*0me people who recefved Lhe message Gon’t often potemd trom [caslm Smdieskingston. com. Legny wise this 5 mspocianl
Good Morning Maomi,

I hope this note finds wou wall. My apologias for not following uponthis emall train soaner, but | wantad togive vou a bit of an update on the project discussed
Delow, We are at a point where gur archaeology consultant is planning to file the Stage 1 archaeology report for the Knox Farm property with the Ministry of the
Erwironmant, Conservation and Parks In the next couple of waeks. Pleace let me know If your group s Intending 1o review and whether that timeline is
sufficient. &s noted below we wrelcoame vaur garticd pation at this and Tulure stages.



Flease also note that we are currently advancing the project and do intend to undartake a Stage ? assessment within some extents of the property in the fall,
woting your intarest in participating in this stage, please let me know how bast to discuss the scope of your partici pation, 'm happy to set up a meeting to
disgrs this with you later In August.

Kind Regards,

Latsren.

Lauren Scanlan, M.ASc., P.Eng.

A Lkiffies Enginear

P, Baow T30, Hingston, O KL 4%7F

P §13-546-1981 2462 C: G13-217-7F181
Utilities iscanianifiutiliteskingston oom

Kingston
flv]olin

Liilitas Kingston acknowladgas that we are siuated on the ancesiral and continwng uncaded terriony of the Heron-Wendal, Anishinaabe and
Haudenosaunaa Paoplas. We thank thase Psogplas for their stawardship of the land, As we praserve and protect the land and walar, we commit fo. dalivaring
our services with care for the Earth,

From: Scanfan, Lauren

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 140 A

To: Naomi Laduc <Naomi. Leduoiwendaie. ca

Ce: Adrministration <Administration @wendake.cax; Dominic Ste-Marie <Dominic Sainte-Mare @wendake.cax; McLeod,Alan <amcleod @ tyofkingston.cas; Marl
Gros Lowis <bario, GrosLouisiwea ndake . cas; Roberts,Heathar <hroberts igutilitieskingston . comz; Lori-leanne Bolduc <lon-lesnna. BolducEhwendake cas;
Vaghese, Batsy <bvarghese @dillon.ca>

Subject: RE: Kingston Biogolids and Biogas Facility Consultation Opportunity

Giood Maorning ¥aomi,

Apologies for the |ate reply a3 we had a team member an holidays last week | am the project managei for Utilities Kingston, so thought | would reply directly.
Utilities Kingston would be happy to suppart your review of the Stage Lassessment up to | VWould that be sufficiant for your needs?

Fleasa pote that we haven't prooured the services associated with the Stage 2 assessrment, so propose to defer that corversation until that work is planned.
Thank you,

Lawren.

Lauren Scanlan, M.ABc., P.Eng.

-"'"Ah""'-. LEilfties Engineer

P, Bax P90, Kingston, Ok KTL 4X7

P 613-546-1184 L2462 C: B13-217-7184
Utilities lscanlaniulliteskingeton.com

Kingston
flvlolin

From: Varghese, Betsy <byarghese@dillon.cax

Sentz 12 April 2023 8:71 &AM

Ta: Maomi Leduc <Haomi, Leduciiwendake ca

Coadministration <hdminlstration@wendake.ca= Dominic 5ta-Mare <Dordnic Sainte-Mare@wendake cax; Moleod Alan <amcleod @cityofkingsten cax;

Jeanne Boldue <lori-Jeanna. Bolduofwendake . ca>
Subject Re: Kingston Blosolids and Blogas Facility Consultation Opoortunity

CAUTICH: This amail ceigiratan fom outside your argangalian. Exencise caution whan cpanang afschmants ar clicking bnks, aspactally from unknosn sendars

Gaod marming,
Thank you foryour emall, We will discuss and get back to vou next waek.

Many thanks for your interest,
Beatey

OnTue, &pr 11, 2023, 1:12 PR Maomi Leduc <flaomi Leduciiwe nidake. ca= wrobe

Mg Claleis



iz thare funding awailable for the Huron-Wendat Maton 1o ba invohoed 0 the reveoe of the Stsge 1 and partiopating in the stage. 2 archeodogical assassment 7

Tiawenhk Irenh chia’ entie’

De Warghese Betsy <hvarghesai@dilion.ca>

Ernogeé 3 & avril 2023 08:50

A Maomi Laduc <Naomi Leduc@wendake caz; Administration <Administration@we ndaka cax

Mario Gros Louls <Mario. GrosLouis@wendake ca>; Roberts Heather <hroberts1@utilitieckingston come; Lori-Jeanne Boldue <loc-
leanne. Bolduc @wendake cax

Oblet: Ra: Kingston Biosolids and Biogas Facility Consultation Cpportenity

Good maming Maoms,

Mease find the draft Stage 1 Archasology Assessmant Raport attached for your review, Once you have reviewad, we will update and finalize befons
subrpitting ta the Ministry, Showld the project proceed to the next stage, we would welcome participation in the Stage 2 assessment,

Twill follow up in two weeks to chads in on the review prooess.

Bany thanks,
Batgy
{Batey Vanghess
Pl v
([ nn Cordting § imited
1238 Tokland Bivd Suits EOC
[Toranta, Dntarip, 2] 498
51 - E L& 22E aas Y uxl 2928
:F -416 3204602
M -dIBHLY oY
sbanmhessgdion
wecBllanca

——

S I S

O Tue, bAar 14, 2003 at 714 P Varghese, Batsy <bvarghese @dillon cas wrote;
Dear Maopmi,

Wie would ke to inform you of an upcoming Public Drop In S2sgion for the progosed Kingston Regional Biosalids & Biogas Facility to b heid on Tuesday,
barch 28 from 4 to 8 pm, Please find the Motice attachad with mara infarmation and cer initial ermail below,

We have Indueded additional contacts in this email that we faund online,
&5 we have continued on with this project, we will send through the draft Stage 1 Archaaoiogy Assassment Beport shortly,

Thank yeu,
Betgy

Beley Varghess
L
Diltes Dol b ing Limfimd
{225 Forkland Blyd Suge B0
[Fatama, OHLafs, HEl 9B
P A 152254647 201 2326
l- S ArB.2I0as02
M- AlBBLT.A04G
Wy leasdiilan.cs
" - Pl L [r ]

[T |

On Towe, Dec 20, 2022 at 5:50 PM Varghesa, Beloy <bvarghese@dilion.cas wrote:
Hi Maomi,

Thank you wery mech for your email and interest in the project. | hawe included &lan Beload froen the City of Kingstan, Lauren Scardan froon LHilities
Kingston and Wike boCready from SR8 Heritage in this email s well.

The draft Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment report is currantly B2ing reviewed by Ltilities Kingston and the City of Kingston. We expect torecaive
commienls in earfy lansang. We waould be happy to share the revised dralt Stage 1 reporl altersands

Wie ara in the midst of confirrming the nest stegs of the propect and should we proceed, we wiould weloorne Huron-wendat Mation's partic pationin
future work,

Mlany thanks,

Betsy
Wrghess



WES Yerkland Biva St 200

I oD, Onkarag, M1 4YE

P~ 418d2% 4B T wai. 23256
= ALH. 2224532
-dl&BLF.5045

yagheneBilbyn.ca
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On Fri, Dec 16, 2023 at 8:59 Al Naomi Leduc <8aomd Leduciiwe ndsie cas wrote:
Even Bty

Thank yau for your emall and Infeeming us abiout the Kngston Biesolids and Biogas Faziity Project, We are indesad interested in participating In every s1age
of the Archeological Assessment, whethar it ba to review the reports or sending & field representaties for the Heson-wendat Mation: Can you tollus when s
the drchesfogical Assessment scheduled to begin #

Tigswenhik inenh chia” entho’

D : Varghese, Betsy <bvarghese @diilon.ca>

Enstoye ¢ 28 novernbre 2022 18:03

A : Maria Gros Louis <Mario. GrosLouis@wendake.ca>; Lori-Jeanne Boldut <Lori-leanne Aolduciwandake cax
Ce: MeLeod, Alan <amclead @cityofkingstan.cax; Scanlan, Lasren <lscanian Sutilitieskingston com>

Objet : Kingston Blosolids and Biogas Facility Consultation Oppostuming

Wears e receve passowrml do conmiers dola pacl de bsrghesa@ydilbn en Déermmes prargoi eelp o1 mporimni

Duxar Oinlario Congullation Taanm,

We recened your comtact information through Alan MoLeod from the City of Fingston {oc'd on this emai)

Thiz email serves as a bnef notficaton from LEiEies Kingston of 2 project called the Kingaton Regional Biosobds and Biooas Faciity Municipal
Class Environmaental Assesament. You are being contacted as part of cur municipal Indigenous consulistion process which LHiliies Kingston
and the City of Kingston undartakes both under their obbgations a5 well as their community intersst n stremgihening refafions with Indigenous
communites. Afier you have reviewsd this email please fesl free fo contact me or cur team membees listed at the end of this smail § you
would like to receis more informaton. ¥ you prefar a hard cogy of any project information mailed to you, please ket us know 5o that we can
prepare and send & o you.

Linlities Kingston manages the water and wastewater mirastructurs for the City of Kingston. As part of thoee duties, UWilities Kingston
undaertakes leng range planning and stedes to provids the community with conbinwcwes, safe and reliable services. Uilitss Kingston is now o
the early stages of this siudy which will sssess the emvironmental, technical and financial feasibilty of developing the City-cwned Knox Farm
proparty with a biosoids/biogas faci#y. The Knoe Farm property is 7342 ha (18144 ac)in size and = ocated 1o the north of Highwsy 401 in
the central area of the municipality as can be sean on the map provided. The specific location of the facility is iargeting a 9 ha, praviously
cleared parced of the proparty next to the Cily's snow dump facility {shown as & red hatched aresin the attached map). ¥ approved in the
future, such & faciity would piay & key role in the community's enhanced management of tha setfled organic solid material from wastewater
treatrment processes. as wel as the City's mansgemant of residantial gresn bin organics .

The erverall study i% in the ferm of an Erdronmental Assessment (EA) and Includes a number of areas of research, Ulilies Kingston hag hired
Ciiicn Consulling LimBed fo lead the EA process winch 5 especiod 1o continue mlo 20235, As gt of the EA shudy leam, Archasalogical
Research Associates Lid, will be preparing bwo assignments: [ a Staga 1 Archasciogical Assessment and (i) a Cullural Heritage
Assessment Report. A Slage 1 Archasological Assessmant describes the archasclogy, history, geography, and curmant kand conditions in e
area ineluding known archascioical siles,

Recommendations related to further possible archasological requirements will also ba identifiad through that work. The geal of the: Cultural
Heritage Assessment Report is bo mag all cullueal hertage resources wiahin the siudy area which may be affected by the project. Any
roitigation measures thal the propect sholld sdopt 1o protect thase cultural heritase resources will ba dessorioesd alang with recommessaiations, if
any, far Turther studies,

I thee Huren-Wendat Mabion wishes 1o partcpate inoa consultation cn e an:hamlngh:al. cullural o any obher aspects of B project we would
bz rappy o discuss wha infarests vou may have and how we can assist, For more infermation refated to this project, plesse go 1o he
project's websie at

htips:dutiifies kingston. com/ Projects/DetailfResonasiBicsolidaBicgas Facliiy.
o may also resch out to the following contacts:

« Balsy Varghesa, Difon Consulling - beanghese@dilon.ca

= Alan McLeod, City of Kingston - amcleodi@ctyofkingstion.ca

« Lawran Scanlan, Lhilties Kingaton - lscanlanifutifies kingston.com
Thark you,

Betay
Betsy Varghess

Pt
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ifyou arenot the addressee of an authorized representative thereof, please contact the wnderzigned and then destroy this message.

Ce measagpe os! desting uniguement sug persanmes indi gudes dans VeqiBe e peul conlenir e information privilégide, conflidentisl le oo privée @ ne poliysn &lre
divulgde, 8 wous n'gtes pas lodestirataire de Ce MEsSage au UNE PErsanne autor sée a le recesoir, weuiller commundguer ave: | spussigng et onsuite ditndre oe
message

This message Is directed in confidence sol ey 1o the personis) ramed aboyve and may cantain privileged, confidential or private informaticn which s not 1o be discicsed. 1Tyau
aremot the addres see or an authorized representative thereo!, please contact the undersigned and then destroy this message,

Ce message sstdesting unlquement aw porsonnes Indiguéss dans entdte ot pout contenis une infarmation privilégiee, condidenticlle ou privee et ne powant Stre divelgase. 50
wiats nEen pas le destinafnire de ce messape o une personne aularises b Te recepoir, weid Fet cammymiguer gved fe saussipné el enzuibe délraine ce message

Thils message i3 direcied in confidenpe solaly o the perspn|s) named sbove ardd may comtasn privifeged, cosilidential or private indormation which s nod o be disclosed 1T youare
nut ihe addresses or an-authorized representative thereod, please contact the undersigned and then destroy this message,

Cre message estdesting uniquement aux personnes indiguées dans |enibdte et pout contenit une infarmatian priviiég ée, confidenticlie au privée o ne pousant &re divul gude: S| wous
n'Eles pas le destinalaite de ce messspo au une personne auborisfe d le recepain, veu lleg communiguer gwec Tedaussigng et ensuibe détruive co medsage



From: Varghese, Betsy <bvargheseidillon.cas

Sent: Friday, Jluna 7. 2024 11:49 AN

Te: UK Biogas Faclity

Subject: Fwd: Eingstan Biosalids and Bingas Fad lity Consuitaticn Gopartunity
Attachrmants: totice of Fublic Drap In Sesslon_UKBlogasFacilivg. pef

L35 F vk land Sled Suile 500

Toramia, dnsno, M2 470
T - 81L& F29 4647 axt 2126
l:_l:?_ll l:"l"'{r:’ﬁ ‘ W areBlrs0as :
""" tramig hiwm w5 gilinr i

ol |15, £
Inclasiveness: Enabiling belanging fo draw stranght from owr afforencas.

[‘ ﬂ Hatwy Vargiveies
/ Do
, Cilloon Coaraiat Lrag Llaniiomd

-------- Fargerdead message ----—-—

From: Varghose, Betsy <bvarghesefdillon.cax

Drate: Tue, Mar 14, 2025 at 700 P

Lubject: Re: Kingston Biosalids and Biogas Fadlity Consultaticn Oppartunity

To: sconsultatiors@metisnation.org

o Scandan, Lavren <lscanlang@utilitieskingston coms, Molaod, Alan <arnctecd @ tyofkingston cax, Roberts, Heather <hrobarts 18wt itlaskinpstan.coms>

Dear Replonal Consuliation Committes,

wa would like to inform you of an opcoming Pebdic Drep in Sessien for the proposed Kingston Regional Biosollds & Biogas Faolity to be held on Tuesday, March
28 from d 1o Bpm, Flease find the Notice attached with mora infermasion and our indtial ereall below,

Thank you,
Batsy
Baztsy Verphuia
Parénar
LRI T R T FPe g

£33 fForkhnd Sted Sullg 500
Toarnm, Smmnn, S3 1 470
E T-&l& 129 A6aT ayrt Z3E6
F-d416.22% 4858
H-AaL6BLT E045
apdian ]

Om dAon, Moy I8, 3022 &1 6:11 P Varghese, Betsy <bvargleseddillon.cae wiote,

Desr Regionad Consultation Committes,

WWe recaived your comiact mformation through Atan Mcoleod from the City of Kingston {ce'd on this email).

This amai serves as a brief nodification from Ulililies Kingston of 2 praject called the Kingslon Regional Biosolids and Biogas Faciity Municipsl Class
Envirchmental Assessment. You ane being confacied as part of our municipal Indigencis consultation process which UGes Kingsion and the City of
Kingsten undertakes bolh under e ablmations as well ag ther community marest in sirengBening refations with ndigenois communbies, Afer wou
have reviewed this emall please fesl free o contact me or cur team meambers isted at the end of this email if you would ke to receve mone
information. ¥ you prafer a hard copy of any project mformetion mailed to yow, please let us kmow 3o that we can prepars and sand it o you.

Liziities Kingaton manages the water and wastewater nfrestructurs for the City of Kingston. Az part of those dutlss, Uhilfles Kingston underiskes long
range planning and shedias to provids the community with continuoes, safe and reliable sendces, Uilikes Hingsion s now in fhe early stages of this
study which wil sss=as the environmental, techrical and financial feasibiity of developing the City-cwned Knox Farm property with a biosoidsibingas
facility. The Knox Farm proparty is 7242 ha {181 44 ac) in size and is located o the north of Highway 401 in the central ares of the municipality 25 can
be sgan on tha map provided. The spacific iocation of the faciBy & largetng a 9 ha, previously clearsd parcst of the property nexd to the Cily's snow
dump Fachty (shown as & red habehed ares in the allached map), IT approved in the hufure, Soch a Bty would play @ key role in the carmmunilys
Eﬂhﬂr‘rﬂ#ﬂ mah&;&ﬂﬂ of e setthed arganc ol matarial from waslewater rgatment processas, &5 wal & e Giy's marmagerment of residenial
green bin onganice,

The overall stucy is in the form of an Ervironmenial Assesament (EA) and mcludes a ruember of aress of reseasrch. Lhilties Kingston has hred Crilion
Consulting Limited fo lead the EA process which is expected to conlinue inke 2023, Az part of the EA sludy lsam, Archesclogical Research
fssociabes Lid. will be praparing bwo assignments: () a Siage 1 Archaeciogical Assessment and (i} a Cullural Heritags Assassmant Regon, A Stags
1rt.':'é:hﬁﬂ{lkﬁ£ﬂl Agsessment describes the archassiogy, history, geography, and curment Bnd condilions in the ares inchuding knowm srchaeciogical
&

Recommendations related io further possible archesologzal reguirements will also be identified through that work. The goal of the Cutural Heritage
Lesessment Reparl s 1o map all cullural heritage resources within e study area which may be affected by Fes propect. Anw miligation messures that
the project should adopl o protect those culbural herilage resources will be described along wilth recommendations | if any, for further stedias.

if the ketis Mation of Ontano wishes to partcipats in a consultaticn on the archeeciogical, cultural or any otfvsr aspecis of the project we would ba
happy 1o discuss what inleresls you may have and how wie can assist Fof more informadion ralaled 1o this projecl phaass go to the projects websila
at;

hittps tutiiteskngsion comdProects/ DetaiRegonaiBlosolds BogasFaciity,

You may slso reach out 1o the fobowing contacts:

= Belsy Vanghase, Dilon Consulling - bvarghese@idifon.ca



» Laursn Scanlan, Lkilties Kingston - lscanlan@uliltisskingston.com
Theank; your,

Batsy

wliy Warphaie

her

Oilen Conmniling Limsed
130 varklang Bivd Bure 400
cronks, Orkmric, M 21 475
A1 2TV AGAT kT 2ATE
Boald FIrae92
= 413317 8523
4 B g P - e
veesaliben.ta

[



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

From: Varghose, Betsy <bvarghese@dillon.cax

Drate: Tue, Mar 14, 2005 at &30P

Lubject: Re: Kingston Biosalids and Biogas Fadlity Consultaticn Oppartunity

To: =algonguins dtanakiwin.com:

o Scandan Lawren <lscanlang@utilitieskingston coms, Mclaod Alan <arnctecd @ tyofkingston cax

Dear i Stabinga,

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

Om bAon, Moy I8, 3022 &1 6:08 P Varghesa, Betsy <bvargleseddillon.cas wiote,

Dear e, Stabinga,

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

if the Algonquins of Ontarc Consultations Office wishes to paricipate i & consuliation on the archasclogical, culbural or any oiher aspacts of the
project we wiould be happy o discuss whal méerests vou may have and how we can assist, For more information relaled io this project, please go to
e project’s websila at

htips ubiibesknosion comdProects/ DetaiiFegonaiBlosolds BiogasFaciity,

‘fou may s=o reach out 1o the fobowing contacts:

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
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From: Varghese, Betsy <bvargheseidillon.ca=

Sent: Friday, luna 7, 2024 11:48 AN

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
F?-.I l:"l"'{r:‘ﬁ ‘ W areBlrs0as :
""" tramig hiwm w5 gilinr i

ol |15, £
Inclasiveness: Enabiling belanging fo draw stranght from owr afforencas.

[‘ ﬂ Hatwy Vargiveies
/ Do
, Cilloon Coaraiat Lrag Llaniiomd

Drate: Tue Ilar Miﬁﬂnl E-:15- F‘M

Lubjert; Re: Kingston Bicsalids and Biogas Fadlity Consultaticn Oppartunity

To: cheithkcurvelake. oo

Ci: Scandan, Lawren <lzcanlang@uiilitleskingston coms, Mclaod Alan <amctend @dtyofkingston cax, udreypiEcunieiake cax Roberts, Heather
<hrobertsl@utilitisskingston.coms, <lulick@curvelake. cax

Dear Chief Knott,

‘wa would like to inform youw of an upcoming Pubdic Drop In Sessien for the proposed Kingston Regional Blosalids & Biopas Facility to bae held on Tuesday, Manh
2B from 410 Bpr Please find the Notice attached with more infermation and our initial ermail beiow.

We have included additional contacts in this email from your community that we found snline

Thank yau,
Batsy
Hukiy Vorphess:
Parcnar
[ Hinss Cinm it 6] Lovvnr] ind

23% Tockland Sied Suile E00
Torminda, G mmana, M2 147h
H T-#L&E29 A6a7 &t 2316
F- 31822904852
H-4ER.ELT.EN4S

aguuhias fdiiomee
L 1 ]

On bon, Mo 28, 1122 a1 5:01 B Varghese, Betsy <bvarghese@dillon.ca=wrote;

Dear Chief Wheiung,

e recennd vour comtact imformation thraugh Aian MeLeod fram the Cite of Klngston oo'd an this amall],

Tris emal serves as & brief notification from Wilties Kingston of 2 project called the Kingston Reglonal Biosolikds and Biogas Faclity Municlpsd Class
Envronmantal Assesement You ara being contacted as part of our municipal Indigenous consultation process which Utlibes Kingston and the City of
Kingston undsriakes Both under ther obligations as well as ther communily nteresl in strengbhening relafions with indigenows communfies . After you
have reviewesd (his email please feel fres o contact me or our l2am memisrs Bsted at the end of this armail if you wold ke 1o receve mora
Infarmation. | you prefer a hard copy of &y projecl intormsation mailed o pou, pliase el us keow sa thal we Can pregsane sod send e you,

Lfities Kingston manages the water and wastewster infrastructure for the City of Kingston. Az part of those dutles, Ulliies Kingston undenakes long
range planning and studies 1o provids the community with continuoss; safe and rellable servces. Ulihes Kngstion |2 now in the early stages of this
study which will 35253 the environmentad, techrecal and financial feasibibty of developing the City-owned Kinox Farm property with a biosoidsibiogas
facility. The Knox Farm property is 72342 ha (181 44 ac) in size and is localed o the norh of Highway 401 in the centrad ares of the municipality @s can
ba saan on the map provided, The spacific koation of the fcify s largetng a 9 ha, previously clearsd parcel of the property nasxd to the Cily's smow
durmp facily (shown &5 & red habched area in the atfached map). ITapgeowed in the luure, such a Becdity wolld play & key raba In the communitys
Bﬂhﬁl’ﬂéﬂd managemend of e salthed organic: Sold matarial from wastewater treabment processes, 85 wel &5 he Cily's managerment of residenisal
green bin onganices,

Tree averall shady iz in e form of an Enviranmental Assessment (EA) and ncludes a member of aress of resesrch, LRIes Kingslon fes hived Dillon
Congadting Limited o lead the EA process which s expecied to continue Inbe 2023, Az part of the EA study team, Archsecioglcal Resesrch
Lgsociates Lid will be preparing bwio 2ssignments: i} a8 Siape 1 Archaeokogical Assesament and (i} a Culiural Hertags Assessment Repor. A Stage
1 Archeeological Aseessment dascribes the archasology, history, peograghy, and current fand conditions in the ares including known archasclogical
silas.

Fecommendations ralated o Aeriher possible archasokogical requirements wil alse be idendified through el work, The goal of the Cofural Heritage
faasasment Report & to map all cultural herege resounces within the study ares which may be affected by the project. Any miigaton messures that
the project should adopt o protect those culbera! heritage rescurces will be descrbed along with recommendations, if any, for further stedies.

ff Curye Lake First Mation wishes 1o participats in @ consultation on the archasologeal, culural or any cther aspects of the project we would b= happy
b discuss what inberests you may Feva and how we can assist. For more information related fo this project, piease go o the project’s websits al-

htipsubibeskngsion. com/ProEcts/DetailRegionsiBios olids Biogas Faciity:
o may ko redch ol 1o the Paliowing contacts:



= Betsy Varghese, Diion Consulting - bvarghesegidiion.ca
«  Alan Mcleod, City of Kingston - amcleod@icityofkingston.ca

»  Lanren Scanlen, UHilies Kingston - lscantangidifies kingston.com
Thank you,

Bletsy

[Butyy Varghusg
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Fram: ‘Warghesa, Betsy <bvarghesa @dillon, ca=

Sent: Friday, fune 7 2024 17;48 454

Tex: UK Biogas Facility

Subjecs Ful: Bingston Biosolids and Biegas Fadlity Consultation Dpporfunity
Attachmants: Kotice of Public Drogp In Session_UEBicgasFaciling. podf

A g

il.'rllln-u Cormeolbing Linmies
{235 Workleed Blvd Sufe BDG

(oo, Dnbarks, M21 a¥8
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Inclighreness: Enahlng Iedanging ho ora sErengd fram our diferances,

---—— Forwardad message ----—--

Fram: Varghase, Batsy <hvarghasze@dillon.cas
[ate; Tua, Mar 14, 2023 &t &;0% P

Au

Ti:

bject: Re: Kingston Biosolids and Biogas Facility Conswluation Opportunitg
<rionmmby-tiit.ong>

€ McLeod,Alan <amclend@cityofkingston.cax, Scanlan,Lauren <lscanfan@utilitieskingston com=, Roberts, Heathar <hroberts1@utilitieskingston .coms,
<onsuitation@mbg-tmtorgs <angelam@mig-ime org>

Daar Chief Maracle,

wewould like toinform you of an wpooming Public Orop in Session for the proposed KEingston Regional Biosolids & Biogas Facility to be held on Tuesday, March

2B

frowm 4 Lo B pim. Please find the Netice attached with more infermation.

‘We have induded additional contacts in this amail from your community that we found anline,

Th

ank you,

Betsy

|Buksy Varghese

{Pgrtnar

:I.'illrll:m_ll.mp Limifed
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On Won, Moy 28, 2082 at 406 P Varghese, Batsy <bvargheseildillon cax wrota;

Dear Chief Maracls,

W received your contact informalion through Aan MeLeod from the City of Kingstan (ce'd on Bes emall),

Thig emad serves as 4 briel nolification from Ublikes Kingston of a project calted the Kingsten Regional Biesolids and Biogas Facllity Munlcipal Class
Environmentsl Assessmenl You are being contacled as part of o municipal indigencus consuftation process which Ltlites Kingstan and the City of
Kingssion undertakes both under their obdgations s well a3 thelr communily inferest in strencgthaning relalions with Indigenous communities, Afler you
Feane rewviewed this email please Teel e 1o cantact me o our lessm members isted &t the end of this ernail I you would ke 1o recelvs mone
Information. ¥ you prefer a hard copy of any profect infarmalion maiked ta you, plesse el us know 2o That we can prepare and send 110 you,

Liilfies Kingston manages the waber and wastewalsr infrastiruciune for the Gy of Kingston. As parl of those dulies, LERLes Kingston underlakes king
ramge planning and sludies lo provide the community wilh conlinuous, safe and relizbe servces. LHilfies Kingston B now in tha sarly slages of this
siudy which will assess the erwironmeantal, fechnical and financial feasibiity of developing the Ciby-owned Knox Farm property with a bicsofids hiogas
facility. The Knox Farm propearty 5 73,42 ha (18144 a2) in size and i bocated o the north of Highway 401 in the cenlral area of the municipalily as can
Bz 20 on lhe map pravided. T specific koalion of the facility is targetng a 9 ha, previously cleared paeced of the propery meed Lo e Gily's snow
cump faciity (shown as a red haichad area in the attached map). Fapproved in the future, such a facilily would play 8 kay role in the community's
enhancad management of tha setlled cegamic solid material from wastewalar ireatment processes. as wel as the Ciby's managsment of residantial

grésn bin orgamics

The cverall study = 10 the form of 2n Erwiranmental Assessment (EA) and inchutes & mumber of areas of research, LEities Kingston has hired Dillon
Consulteg Limited to lead the EA process which is expected to continus into 2023, &= part of the EA study team, Archasciogical Researnch
Azsnciates Ltd, will ke preparing two assignmends; (1) & Stage 1 Archesciogicsl Assesement and (1) & Cullural Harftage Assssament Report, & Stage
1 Archeeologcal Assessment gescrines e archaeclogy, history, geography, and cumsnt Bnd conditions i e area incheding known archasologoal
glas,

Recommendations refated o further possible arcnesciogical requiremeants will atao be jdentified through that woek. The goal of the Culural Herteage
Azsessment Repart s to meap all cultural hentage resources within the study area which may be affecied by the project, Any mitiastion messures that
the project should sdopt to protect thoge cultural hentage resources will be deacribed along with recommendations, if any, for further studies

¥ ihe Mohawks of the Bay of Cunie wishes fo parficipate in a consultation on the srcheeological, cultural or any other aspects of the project we would
b happy to dizcuss what interesis you may have and how we can assist. For more information related to this project. please go to the project’s
wiebaite at;

e -Hulilibeskinneton comProwsci= Tt aillRaninnalBin=snlidsBinaas Facilike



You may #so reach ool 10 1he Tollowing conbacis:

Badzy Varghesa, Dilon Consulting - vanghessd@dilon.ca

Alan Mclecd, City of Kingsion - amclecd@ctyofingston.ca

Lawren Scanlan, UiMies Kingston - [scanlangTulimies kingsion com
Thank you,

Batay

Varghess
Lo
- Ditien. Commylting Limiged
29 Forkiard Blvd Sute 200
Toranin, Fnkarky, M 21 ATE
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

Drate: Tue, Mar 14, 2005 at £20 P

Lubject: Re: Kingston Bicsalids and Biogas Fadlity Consultaticn Oppartunity

To: <arthwa@grmail.com>

o Scandan, Lavren <lscanlang@utilitieskingston coms, Molaod alan <arnctecd @ tyofkingston cax, Roberts, Heathaer <hrobarts 18wt itlaskinpstan.coms>

Dear ke, Williams,

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
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Om dAon, Moy I8, 3022 &t 5:01 P Varghese, Betsy <bvargleseddillon.cas wiote,

Daar M. Willlams,

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

if the Mohawk Mation Council of Chesfs wishes to participate in a consullation on the archasclogical, cultural or any other aspecta of the projact we
wollkd be happy o discuss whal inlerests you may bave and how we can assisL For more informalion related o this projecl please go o the project’s
wabisie ab;

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

Drate: Tue, Mar 14, 2005 at 23 P

Lubject: Re: Kingston Bicsalids and Biogas Fadlity Consultaticn Oppartunity

To: =chief @i kwakanagan.ca»

Co bicbend alan camclaad @cityofkingston cax, Scanlan Lauren <lscanlan@utilitieskinpston comz, Robarts, Heathar <hrobarts 1Eutitlaskinpstoncoms,
<cansultation@pitwakanagan.ca>

Dear Chief locka,

‘wa would like to inform youw of an upcoming Pubdic Drop In Sessien for the proposed Kingston Regional Blosalids & Biopas Facility to bae held on Tuesday, Manh
2B from 410 Bpr Please find the Notice attached with more infermation and our initial ermail beiow.

We have included the peneral condultation emall address in this erail aswell,

Thank yau,
Batsy
Hukiy Vorphess:
Parcnar
[ Hinss Cinm it 6] Lovvnr] ind

23% Tockland Sied Suile E00
Torminda, G mmana, M2 147h
H T-#L&E29 A6a7 &t 2316
F- 31822904852
H-4ER.ELT.EN4S

aguuhias fdiiomee
L 1 ]

On bon, Mo 28, 1122 a1 5:54 B Varghese, Betsy <bvarghese@dillon.ca=wrote;

Ciear Chief Whiteduck,

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

If the Algonquins of Pikwakanagan wishss 1o participate in a consultation on the archaeological, culiural or any other aspects of the project we wouid
ba happy 1o dscuss whal interasts you may have and bow we can assist For mong informalion refabed to this project, please go o the project's
wizlig e al;

hiipsduliteskingston comProjects/DelailRegionalBiosoliis BiogasFaciity,



You may s=o regch out 1o the foliowing contacts,

«  Belsy Varghese, Dilon Consulling - beargheseg@diton ca
« Alan Mcleod, City of Kingston - amcleosd@icilyofkingston.ca

» . Lawwen Scantan, LIRes Kingston - Scanniioliifieskingston,com
Tiheinks yois,

Beatay
|Botey Warghamo
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

Fram: Varghase, Batsy <hvarghase@dillon.cas
[ate; Tua, Mar 14, 2023 5t & 18 PM

Au

To:

bject: Re: Kingston Biosolids and Biogas Facility Consuluation Opportunitg
=chiefdoreendavis@gmail.com:=

o MeLeod, Alan <amdeod @cityofkingston cax, Robarts, Heather <hrobertsl@utilitieskingsion.com>, Scanlan, Lauren <l scanlan @utilitieskingston coms,
=zhabotobaadiivan Egmall com>

Dhaar Chiel Davis,

wewould like toinform you of an wpooming Public Orop in Session for the proposed KEingston Regional Biosolids & Biogas Facility to be held on Tuesday, March

2B

frowm 4 Lo B pm. Please find the Neotice attached with more information and our initiad email beiow,

‘We have induded the general email address in this email that we found enlineg.

Th

ank you,

Betsy

|Buksy Varghese

{Pgrtnar

:I.'illrll:m_ll.mp Limifed
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On Wion, Moy 28, 2002 at 560 Pad Varghese, Batsy <bvargheseldillon cax wrota;

Diear Chisf Davie,
Wa received your contact information through Alan MolLeod from the City of Kingston (cc'd on Bhes amail).

Thiz emal seres a5 a brief nolification from Ublites Kingston of a proaject called the Kingston Regional Bicsolids and Biogas Facility Municipal Class
Ervdranments Assessment You are being contacled as parl of ow municipal ndigencus carsuliation process which Ublites. Kingstan and the Gty of
Kingston undertakes both under helr abigations as wel as their community inlerest in strengihening relations with Indigenous commenilies, Afler vou
b reviawied e amall please Teel free 1o conact me or our esn membess Isled at the end of this ermail it you would fike to recelea mone
intarmation. I wou prefar 2 hard copy of any praject information maiked ta you, please lel us know so that we can prepare and send J 1o you,

Uitilities Kirgston manages the water and wastewater infrasiruciune Tor the CRy of Kingston. As part of Those dlies, Utties Kingston undertakes king
rancy planning and studies 1o pravide the community with confinuous, safe and reliabis sendces, Ll Kingstan & now in the early stages of this
study which will assess the erwironmental, technical and financial feasibfity of desaloping the Gily-owned Knox Farm property with a bicsobds/biogas
faciity. The Knox Farm properly s 7142 ha (18944 a2) in size and is bocaled o the north of Highway 401 in the cenlral area of the municipalily as can
b3 seen on the map provided. T specific kealion of the facility is targeking a @ ha, previously cleared parcel of e propary nest bo the: Gily's snow
dump faciity (showm as a red haiched area in the allached map), Fapproved in the future, such a fagility would play & key role in the community's
snhanced management of te setlled ceganic solid material from wastewater reatment processes. as wal as the Ciby's management of residenlial

gresn bin organmics.

The overall study = in the farm of an Environmenlal Assessment (EA) and includes a numbber of ameas of research. USties Kngston has hired Dillan
Cionsulting Limited 1o lead the EA process which is expected to conlives inlo 2023, As parf of the EA sludy team, Archasciogival Research
Associoles Lid. will be preparing two assignments: (i) & Stage 1 Archesciogical Assessment and (i) a Cullural Herilage Assessmaent Reporl. A Slage
1 Avchaeological Assessment describes e archasclogy, history, geography, and currend fand conditions in e area ncheding known anchaeoiogical
siles,

Recommendations refated to further possible archasciogical requirements will also be identified through that work, The goal of the Cultural Hertage
Assessment Report s 1o mep all cultural hertage resourcss within the study area wihich may be affecied by the project, Any mitiostion messures thal
the prosect should adopt 1o protect those cuitural hentsge rescirces will be described along with recommendstions, f amy, for further shadies .

B Sinanod Ohaad|iwan First Mation wizhes to participate ina consultation on the archaeciogical, culural or any other aspecis of the project we waollkd
b= happy to discuas what interssts you may have and how we can assist. For more Informmaton related to this project. please go o the project's
wehalbe at;

hitpasiutilibeskingston. comvPraectsDetalReglonalBlosclids Blogas Facility,

i



e Aan MeLeod, City of Kingston - ameleod@Reibodkingsion ca
» Lswwen Scanlan. LHilfies Kingsion - lzcanlanigutilties kingston.com
Thank yei,
By
'Fl'h]l\'hﬂh_
-
[Hlkowr CormesiLing Linsted
35 Yockland Blvd Site §00
Fecoita, Snbarss, H11 578
" SALEZZRAGAT mht 2326
- LB IAWREDD
- ALHALT A5

vl Sidl s
B 1 e ot Lo ]



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

Drate: Tue, Mar 14, 2005 ab &27 P

Lubject; Re: Kingston Bicsalids and Biogas Fadlity Consultaticn Oppartunity

To: =rnarkhill Esixnations. ca»

T bicbend alan camclaod @cityofkingston cax, Scanlan Lauren <lscanlan@utilitieskinpston com=, Robarts, Heathar <hrobarts 1Eutlitlaskinpstancoms,
<lannyhombery @sxnations. cas

Dear Chiaf Hill,

‘wa would like to inform youw of an upcoming Pubdic Drop In Sessien for the proposed Kingston Regional Blosalids & Biopas Facility to bae held on Tuesday, Manh
2B from 410 Bpr Please find the Notice attached with more infermation and our initial ermail beiow.

We have included an additional contact in this email that we found online.

Thank yau,
Batsy

Oztwy Verghema

Pgwnar

Oallom Do ey Lesilod

3% Forkland Bhid Huite Eid

Torang, G nrana, M21 47R
ﬂ T=-%12.3X9 A547 axt. 2126

F-4ih 3354697

L IR q LB.ELS .-El.l-'l

he -.!

Cn Mon, Mo 8, 1022 &t 5:57 PR Varghess, Betsy <bvarghese@dillon.ca> wiots:

Crear Chiel Hil

We recenved your condact iormation through Sien Meleod from the Ciy of Kingston {ce'd on this emall).

The=s emad servas as a brief notificabion from WHilties Kingeton of 3 project called the Kingston Regional Biosolids and Biogas Facdity Municipal Class
Envronmantal Assassment You are being contacted as part of our municipal Indigenous consultation process which Utlites Kingston and the Cily of
Kingston urdsriakes both under ther obigations as well as ther community nteresl in slrengihening reflations with ndigenowes communities . After wou
have renviensed This email please el free tooconiast me of our leam members Bsied al the end of This emallif wou swould ke G recehs more
information. § you prafer a hard copy of 2ny project informetion malled to yow, please lat us know 5o that wie can prepare and send i o you,

LEities Kingslon manages the waler and wastewaler mfrastruchers foc the ity of Kingsten. As part of those duties, Ulilies Kingston underakes long
range panning and shedias 1o provide he community with continuais | sate and reliable sendcas, Lilies Kingston is now in the eaily stages of this
sthudy which wil sasess the environmental, technacal and financls feasibiity of developing the Cib-owned Knox Farm property with & bloagidsisiogas
facility. The Knox Farm property is 7342 ha (181 44 ac) In aize and 8 located 1o the north of Highway 401 In the ceniral eres of the moankcipality &3 can
be sean on the map provided. The specific location of the faciky = targetng a 9 ha, previously cieared parced of the property next 1o the City's snow
dump faciity (shown a5 a red hatched area in the atlached map). IF apeeoved in the fulure, swch a fcdity would play a ke role in the commiunity’s
anhanced managemant of the settked arganic sobd material from wastewaler ireatment processes, as wel as the Cily's managament of resideniial
resen bin organics,

T overall study |s 0 the form of an Ervironmental Assssament (EA) and ncludes a ruember of aress of resesnch, LhilRles Kingston hes hived Cilion
Consuting Limited &0 lead the EA process which is expecied to continue inbz 2023, A= part of the EA study team. Archasciogical Research
dssociates Lid. will be preparing twio assignments: (i} a Stage 1 Archaeokogical Assesament and (i} a Culiural Heritage Assessment Report. A Stage
1 Archaeological Assessmentd dascribes the archasclogy, history, geograghy, and corrent fand conditions n he ares inciuding known aechasclogical
sl

Fecommendations relsted o furher peasible archaeologcal reguirements wil also e idantified through =t worke The goal of the Cutural Herltage
fazegsment Repor & o map &l cullural hertage resowrees within the study area which may bz affected by the project. Ay mifigation messures that
the project should adopt to protect those cultwral heritage rescurces will be described along with recommendations. if amy. for further studies.

if the: Sk Mations of the Grand River wishes to paricipeis in @ consuiation on the archaenlogical, culiural or any cther aspects of the project we woulkd
ba happy to dmcuss what intarasts you may have and how we can assist. For more nformation redated to this project, please go o the project's
wibsite at:

hitpa:iutiiieskingston. comProjects DelalRegoralBicsalkis BogsFagiity,



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

Bt
Dkt Cansu®ing Ll
35 Fordlans Bivd Swke 300
I nBrn, Crriarin, M 21 &Y E
Tordle f2madd ant F328
ﬂ - AR, FIARET
418517 A0es
susrghsin g aliz=c o
vl 0 | Fazn o




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
D[Lm” T -4LB. 2374547 awt ZITH

¥ - aibL.HEL S BCES
COMNSLILTIRG {eunrghess s o

Pamive il pir e a

Inclighreness: Enahlng Iedanging ho ora sErengd fram our diferances,

---—— Forwardad message ----—--

Fram: Varghase, Batsy <hvarghasze@dillon.cas
[ate; Tua, Mar 14, 2023 5t &;11 PM

Au

To:

bject: Re: Kingston Biosolids and Biogas Facility Consuluation Opportunitg
comowati@alderville.ca»

€ McLeod,Alan <amclend@cityofkingston cax, Stanlan,Lauren <lscanfan@utilttieskingston coms, <hwilsonialdendlle, ca=, Roberts, Haather

<h

mberfslE@utilitieskingston coms

Daar Chief Mawat,

wewould like toinform you of an wpooming Public Orop in Session for the proposed KEingston Regional Biosolids & Biogas Facility to be held on Tuesday, March

2B

frowm 4 Lo B pim. Please find the Netice attached with more infermation.

‘We have induded an additional contact in this email from your community that we fownd ondine,

Th

ank you,

Betsy

|Buksy Varghese

{Pgrtnar

:I.'illrll:m_ll.mp Limifed

235 ¥orkinsd Bivd SouRe BOO

(T aramia, Dnkaric, M2 4%
(7] T -ALE 2l AGAT ext 2026
ke F.d1p2anasul

- ‘| L BLT BG4S

feiurgHen e idiils

(L bl I an

mnn

On Wion, Moy 28, 2002 at 500 Psd Varghese, Batsy <bvargheseildillon cax wrota;

Diear Chisf Mowad,
Wa received your contact information through Alan Moleod from the City of Kingston (occ'd on Bhes amail).

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

F Aldendlle First Mation wishes to parlicipate in a coreullaton on the srcheeciogical, culbursl or any other aapects of the project we would be happy 1o
dizcuss what inferesta you may have and how we can assizl. For more Information relsted fo this project, please goto the project's websie af;

hitps ulilibeskingston. comProlecieDetaliRegionalBlosolids Blogas Facility,

¥ou may afso reach oo {o the following conlacts:



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
Te UK Bingas Faclity
Subject: Fwd: Eingstan Biosalids and Bingas Fad lity Consuitaticn Gopartunity

E rj Rabey Varghsan
Priria®
Dillo= Comaulting Lenibes
2A5 ¥ oekcland Bled Bulte B0
Taimnta, d nana, M2l dvhE
DILLOMN T-21& ??gqn:‘.'.-xr.:-n:r.
COMSLIITING u J R L

AN A R

Tncksieaness.: Snabhing Belamping fe drdw stremay fant oy diferancas

------- Forwarded messages ----—-—

From: Vargheds, Betay <hearghase @dillon,cas

Date: Tue, Mar 14, 2023 at H18PM

Subject: Re: Kingston Bicsalids and Biogas Fadlity Consultation Cpaortunity
To: <grand.chieffakwasasne s

tfrnb-eﬂ;l@unlltle-skrni.-stun.-:nﬁ:- -r-na'ralle Jamhs@aiwsasne n:ua-. -:curtl-s qunre@am-asasne I:az-. -ta-rm@akwesesﬂe I:-a?

apologes - )'m including the Aborginad Rights and Research Office an this emall as you had previousty provided.

Thanks - Batsy

Bl W) byl iy

Pgrdria®

[ 1 o Corsmatashit gy Limnad

235 ¥ orkiand Bled Bulte g0

Tammmo, Inmno, 21 458
H T-218, 723 ALET maxt. 730

1 F= 3162200 ¢A%T
H-3i8.01LT.E043
pramhistidddanice

fa=

Om Tue, Mar 14, 2003 at 658 P Varghese, Betsy <byarghese@dillon cax wrote:

Dear Chief Benedict,

we ool Ik toinform yau of an upeeming Pablic Drop In Session for the propesed Kingston Regional Biosoligs & Blogas Facility tobe held on Tuesday,
tarch 28 from 4 to 8 pm. Flease find the Notice atteched with more Informathon and aur inttial emall below

W lave ind sded additional contacts in thiz ersail that we found online,

Thany you,
Hetsy

|lltrr Warpghanm

e

_ll.llll-:m Cotaii® g Lmfed

@35 Yarklard Mivd fuce 300

Fomeeco, O Aprip, ME1 475

:'I' ~418219.94947F mut. 3328
“. E.. L1609 4607

4148 817 .ﬂ E'ﬁ!
varghan e :| = ]
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O ion, Bow 28, 2022 at BL0PM Varghese, Betsy <ovarghese @alllon,cax wraba:

Cear Baulah,

We recetsed vour contaet nformation throwgh Alan MeLeod from the Ciy of Kingston (co'd on this emall),

This emall serves as a briel nellication Fom USRtes Kingston of a proect callsd e Kingsion Redions Blosoids and Biogas Facility Muncipal
Clase Erviranmenital Assssament, You are being contactad &3 part of o municpal indigenous consultation process which Wiities Kingston and
the City of Kingston undertakes both under their obligations a2 well as ther communiy inerest in strengthening retations with ndigenoess

communities . After you hava reviewad this email please fesl free to contact me or our team membars listed at the end of this amail if you would like

Lo receive more information, §vow prefera bard copy of any project information mafed {o you, pleasa et us know 50 that wa can prepars and send
it o wo,

Litilifies Wingston manages the water and wasiewaler infrasiructure Tor the City of Kingston, As parl of those dulies, Ubities Kingsion undefakes

long range planning and studles to provide the community with continuous, safe and relishée services, LHilties Kingston s now in the early atages of

this study which will eszess the emvironmental, technical and financlal feasibliy of developing the Cib-osmed Knox Farm property with a

bicaclids/biogas faclity. The Knox Farm property is 7242 ha {18144 ac) in size and ig locatad 1o the north of Highweay 401 in the central area of the

murncipality a5 can b sean on the map providsd. The specific localion of the facilily is targeling a @ ha, previousty cleared parcal of the proparty
niext io the City's snow dump facdity (shown as a red hatched araa in the altached map). §agproved in the future, such a Bcility would play a key



role In the comnmunity's echanced management of the setled organlc solid matenal from wastewater resiment processes, as well as the City's
management of residential grean bin organics.

The overall sludy is in tha form of an Ervronmentad Assessment (EA) and includes a number of argas of ressarch. Ubites Kingston has hired
Ddlen Consulling Limiled o ad the EA process which is expecied to confinue nta 2025, As parl of e EA study fesn, Archassiogical Research
Aasociates Lid, will be preparing two assignments: (1) a Slage 1 Acchaeclogical Assessment and (i a Cullural Heritage Assessmant Report, A
Stage 1 Archasologlcs! Assesament descnbes the archaealogy, history, geography, and curment land conditiona In the area Including known
archesoioglcal sies.

Recommendalions refated ko further possible archascogical requirements will also be dentified throwgh that worke The goal of the Cullural Herilage
Assassment Repoit is to map all cultural herilage resolrcas within the siudy area which may be affected by lhe propect. Any miligation measuras
that e progect shoukd adopl e protect those cullural erilage resources will be described along with recommendations, [T anmy, for further shudies.

I the Mohawk Council of Akwesansne wishes bo parlicipale in a consullalion on the archasclogical, culberad or any alher aspacts of the project we
wondd e happy o discuss what nterasts vou may have and how we can assis], For mare infonmation relatecd o this project, please go to e
propct’s wabsie at:

hittpsuliliiee kingeten.com/!ProjecisDet=lRegonalBiosoidsBiogas Faoilty.
Yiou may also reach o o the fllowing canlacts:

«  Bedsy Varghess, Dillon Consulting - bvarghesespdiion.ca

»  Alan Mcleod, City of Kingston - amclecafictyokinasion.ca

+ Lauren Scanlan, Ulities Kingston - Iscanlian@iutiiteskingston com
Thank you,

Belsy

Batwy Varghasa

e

Htlon Comoell ing Limited

Eu Yarkined Nivd Suite 000

[Tarenoy, Gmeara, HiJ4¥4
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From: Varghese, Betsy <bvargheseidillon.cas

Sent: Friday, Juna ¥, 2024 13:47 ARA
Te: UK Biogas Faclity
Subject: Fwd: Eingstan Biosalids and Bingas Fad lity Consuitaticn Gopartunity

B ﬂ Ratey Varghaess
Priria®
Dillo= Comaulting Lenibes
235 Foeklind Bled Bulte 800

Taimnta, d nana, M2l dvhE
DIMN M-216779 46387 sxb. 2370

H-aL6.817 E045
COMSULTINAG - mamghemeBiinnce

saanars 2|l ca

Tncksieaness.: Snabhing Belamping fe drdw stremay fant oy diferancas

-——mmnm-- Fopwarded message ----—-—

From: Meleod, flan <amclagd@civyefkingsion. e
Dage: Tue, Now 29, X2 at 10015 AR
S-ubjm:l:' RE: h'fn,gstnn B-in!.did: and Eiug.:u. I-'m:ilil!'|r Cansoitation Dpportunity

Many thanks Grand Chief Benedict
Happy o recaive any inquiries from your Aboriginal Righis and Research Office.

Alan

| Alan McLeod, LLM (hefhim/his)

ﬁ Daputy Diractor — Lagel Servicas

I‘q@r“ City of Kingsian
e 216 Ointaric Sareet Kingston, O KTL 223

613-546-4207 axl 1237 (offica)
613-82B-B846 {call]

n n E amclaodi@ciyafkingston ca

ke City of Kingstan ackniowdadges that ve are an fhe radiional homefand of e Anshinaabe, Haudenodaunes and the Buron-Wendat, and thanks (hess
natins for their care and stawardship ovar this shared land

Eq:nt.TuE:d-al,r. Mmlr:mhn:r P il:ﬂz ‘.I.I:I.:I-ﬂ .ﬂ.M

To: Varghese, Betsy <hyvarghese @dillon. pax
iCez Scanlan Lavren <lscanlan@utilitieski ngston.coms Mcleod, Alan <amd eod @otyofkingston.ca=; Aborginal Rights & Research Office <armifakwesasne.ca=

Subjact: Re: Kingston Blosolids and Blogas Fad ity Consultation Coporfunity

CHUTION: This emall criginated fom sutsida veur organgatan, Esercisa ceubon whan openmg attachmenss ar clcking links, aspacially fom anknown sandars

Shekon and good maming,
Thank you for reaching out.

1 have included aur Aboriginal Rights and Besearch Office on this email, They wiil reach out should they require any adeditional infermation,
Nizwen,

Abram Benedict

Grand Cheef

Wizhawk Council of skwesasne
grand.chief@akwecasne ca
£13. 575 2250 Ext 2166
Facebook: Abram Benedick
Twitter: Abram Banedict

From: Varghese, Betsy sbwarghesei@dillon.ca=

Snt: Manday, November 28, 2022 4:53 M

Tou Grand Chief cgrand chiefiilabwesasne, cas

Cez Scanlan, Lawren <lscanlan @utilitieskingston.com>; Mclead, Alan <amdeod@dtyofkingston.caz
Subject: Kingston Bicsolids and Biogas Facility Consultation Qpportunity



Diear Grand Chief Benedid,

W recaived your conlact infarmaticon through Sdan MelesS Troim the Gity of Kingstoen (o' an fes emal)

This email serses &5 8 brief notification from Uilines Kingston of 8 project cabad the Kingston Reogonal Biesolids and Biogas Faciliy Municlpal Cless
Environmental Aaaessment, You are betng contacted a5 part of cur municipal indigenous consuistion process which LRiEies Kingston and the Sty of
Fingston undertakes both undar their cbligations a= well as their community interest in strengthening relstions with Indigenous communities. Afer you
havde raviewed s smal please feal free o contact me or o leam members lisled ai the end of thes emal § vou woukd lke to raceive moeg informaltion.
¥ wous prafer & hard copy of any project informalion madaed fo you, please lal us know so that wa can prepare and sand it to you,

Utilties Kingeton mansges the water and wastewater infrastrociure for the City of Kingaton. As pant of those duties, Ltilitiss Kingston undeartakes fong
ranga planning and studies to provide e community with conlinuous, safe and refable services. LEitkes Kingsion is now in the early stages of this
study which will assess tha environmaental, echnicad and inancial feasibility of developing the Cib-oéned Knox Farm proparty with a biosolics hiogas
Taciny, The Knox Farm property is 7542 ha (167,44 ac )i size and i ocated to the noeth of Highway 307 in the central area of the municipaliy as can
b gesn on the map provided. The apecfic location of the facility |3 tzroeting a 9 ha, previously clesrsd parcel of the property next o the Ciby's snow
aurnp facliiy {shown &3 & red heiched area in the atached map). § approved in the fulure, such a fecildy would play & key role in the communiby's
enhanced management of the setiled organic solid materal from wastewater trestmant proceszes, as well as the City's managsment of residentisd

gresn ben organica.

The eveerail study i in e Torm of an Environmeantal Assessment (EA] and inchdes & number of areas of research, Liilfies Bagston has hired Dillan
Censulling Limited o kead the EA process which is expacled ko conbnue nfa 2023, As parl of tha EAshugy team, Archasokgical Research Associabes
Lid, will be prepanng two assignments: () a Stage 1 Archasologica Azsessment and () 3 Culteral Heritage Assessmant Report. A Stage 1
Archaeolopcal Assessment dascribes the archasclogy, history, geography, and cument land conditions in the ares inciuding known archasclogical sitas.

Racormmendalions ralabad to further posside archasological requiremments will also be idenlified threugh thal wiork, The goal of fe Cullural Hertages
Azsassment Reporl is 1o map all cultural heritage resources wilhin the stedy arsa which may be affectsd by the projecl Ary mitigation measures hat
the project s houdd stopd to profect those cullural harlage resources will be desenbed along with recommendations, 8 any, for fuber $tudes

¥ e Mohawk Councll of Akwesasne wishes to parlicipate in a consulation on the archasological, cullural or any odhar aspects of the projact we would
b Prappy [0 discuss what inferests you may have and how we can assisl Formane informaton related o this project, please go to he profscls website
al,

hiips;futifizskingsion, comProjecisCatail RegionaiBiosolids Biogas Faciiy.
fiou may alsa reach out to the folkeding contacts:

Betsy Varghess, Dillon Congultmg - bvaghessiidillon.ca
Atan MeLecd. City of Kingston - amclecdifoityotkingston.ca
Lauren Scanlan, LHiliies Fingston - lscanlani@utliies kingston_com

Thank wou,
Badzy

Aty W erg besas
P i
Cllsm Comaubtmg Lemik e
233 Torklynd Shed Bufie BOO
Tarnle, dnlana, M2 478
T-21& 339 ALET axt. 2750
B F-Alb 2% 4092
b H-aLEBLT.ED4%
: hise e @ A an o n

Ma=

Thiz messapes is cirected in condidence wolely to the personds | named above-and may contain privileged, confedental or private indorration which s rat ko be disclosed. 1§ you are
rirk the addressee or an authorized representative thereol, please contact the undersigned and then destroy this message.

Coo s same dat destired Liguiment aue porsannes indiguees dans Pehdhe af peut conteni r une iidoremnatian proviligiss, confidantialle oo priwds of ne pousant Sre dival o, 5 vous
rEhe pas e destlingbaire de G ressages o one pessonne sutirisee 3 e recevair, il leg communigiuee awed Fe sogisdi g el ensuile délnsre ce messape,



From: Varghese, Betsy <bvargheseidillon.ca=

Sent: Friday, luna 7. 2024 11:50 AM

Te: UK Biogas Faclity

Subject: Fwd: Beturned mail: see transcript for details
Attachrmants: totice of Fublic Drap In Sesslon_UKBlogasFacilivy. pef

This g didn T 2o throuph.

u "'J f:::\:l'llluhlﬂ

'"-'w-muniﬁ Ddlier Cocautiing Limttrd

EA5 rorkiand Shed Suite B0
G Tomnta, dntano, W21 470
uleH‘ T-21l& 379 4047 axt 130
W= ais BLY A0as
CRFEULT TG samghsz#@dsnnes

i Al

Tochisiveneas; Enalng bedanging fo araer atranghy fron ous iWferances,

reee=nes Farwandied massaga seeeee—- .

From: Mail Delivery Subsystam <MAILCR-DAEMON @Imald-00616301 ppheated. corne
Dawe: Tue, Mar 14, 2003 at ¥31 PM

Subjerct: Returned mail: see transcript for details

To: <hvarpghesa @dilion,caz

The anpinal rmassaga was recaived at Tae, 19 Mar 2003 1502658 -0
froam mOZAM7Lppogs net [127.000.1]

----- The following addresses had permanent fatal errors --—
<ingquiries@williamstreatiesfinnations.cax
ireason: 525 5.7.13 Disabled recipient address}

----- Transcript of session follows —--
-, i le taiking to williamstreatiesfirsnations ca.;
=xxDATA
<o 5255712 Disabled recipient addross
454 500 Service unaeallable
<aa S03-Al RCPT commands were rejected with this error;
<o SE-Disabled reciplent address
<o S Valld ROPT command must precede DATA

------- Farwesdad massage ----——

From: "Varghese, Betsy" <bvarg hese@dillon.ca>

To: inguiries@williamstreatiesfirstnations.cx

Loz "Roberts Heather” <hroberts1@utilitizskingston.coms, "Mcleod,Alan” <amecleodicityefkingstan. ca=, "scanlan Lauren" <lscanlarg@utilitieskingston,com:>
Ber:

Date: Tize, 14 Mar 2023 19: 3640 0400

Luhject; Kingston Biosaolids and Biogas Facility Consultation Opportunity

Dear Sandy,

This email serves ac a brief netification from Utilites Kingston of 8 project called the Kingston Regionsl Biosedids and Biogas Facility Municipal Class
Envirgnmental Assessment, Wi would like to inform you of an upceming Public Drop In Sasslon for the pregosed Facility to ba held on Tuesday, March 28 from 4
1 & o, Please find the Motice attached with maore information,

You are being contacted &5 part af our munic pal Indigenous consultation prooess which Utilities Kingston and the City of Kingston undertakes bath under their
alligations as well as thelr community interest in strengthening relations with Indigenous cormmunities. After you have reviewed this email pleasa feel fraeto
contact me or our team members listed at the end af this email if you wodld like to reczive more information. IF you prefer @ hard copy of any project
information mailed toyou, pleass el w know so thal we can prepare and send il to you.

Utilities Kingston manages the water and wastewsater infrastructure For the City of Kingston, As gart of these duties, Utilities Kingston undertages long range
planning and studias to provide the community with centinuous, safe and reliable sarvices, Litilitlas Kingston 15 novw in the early stages of this study which will
assess the ervironmental, technical and financial feasibifity of deweloping the City-owned KEnox Farm property with @ bicsal idsfbéogas facility. The Enox Farm
propery is 73,42 ha (181,44 ac) in size and Is located totha north of Highway 401 inthe central area of the municligality as can be sean on the map provided, The
specific leoation of the fadlity is targeting a 9 ha, previowsly cleared parcel of the property next to the City"s snow dump facility {shown as a red hatched areain
the attached rap), B approved in the Tuture, sech a fad ity woeuld pley a key role in the community’ s enhanced management of the settled crganic solid material
froom wastawater treatmant processes, as wall a5 the City's management of reside ntial green bin organics,

The awerall stdy is in the foom of an Ervironmental Assessment [EAL and includes a rumber of areas of reseanch. Utilities Kingston has hired Dillon Consulting
Limited to lead the B4 process which is expected Lo continus into 20235, As part of the BA study t2am, Archaeplogical Research Assaciates Lid. will be preparing
two gssigmments! [ij a Stage 1 Archasslogical Assessrent and {ii] & Cultural Heritage Assessmeant Report. o Stage Larchaeolagical Assassment describes the
archaeology, history, geograghy, and current fand conditions in the area ind wding known archaeolagical sites,

Racommendations related ta further possibie archaeological requirements will also be identified through that wark, The goal of the Cultural Heritage
Aszessmenl Report is o map all cultural heritage resources within the study ares which may be affected by the project. Any mitigation measures that the projec
should adapt ta protect those cuftural karitage resources will be describad along with recommendations, If any, for further stedies,



IF the Williams Treaty First Nations wishes to participate in a consultation on the archaeclogical, cultieral ar any other aspects of the project we would be happy
Lo discuss what interests you may have and how we can assist. For mace infermation related to this project, please go to the project’s website at:

httosffutiliteskingstan.camy Prajects/ Uetail /Regicnal Biosal ids BiogasFacility.

You may also reach aut to the following ontacts:

Betsy Varghess, Bllon Consulting - bvargheseddillon.ca
Adan bMecleod, City of Kingston - amcleod@oityofkingstan.ca
Lauren Scanlan, Liilities Kingston - lscanlap@utilitieskingston.com
Thank yau,
Batsy
Baztsy Verphuia
Parinar
IR sy D §1 1 ol
235 forkband Shed Sulls 00
Toarnm, Smmnn, S3 1 470
T- 16029 ABAT &N ZIER
= F-416.2204E5E
H-4L5RLT.EDAS

braiulimatdiunce

This messapsis dorected inconfidenoe salely ta the parsonds | named abewe and may contarn privileged, confidential ar private infermatan which is rot o be disclosed. 15 you are
reat the agdressee oF an authorized reprasentative thereof, please contact the undersigned and then destroy this message.

Ce ressape est desting pnigaement aus personnes indiquees dans U'entéte et peut contenir une infomaton privilégise, confidentiell= ou privée o ne pouvant Bre dival gose. 5 vous
mofbes pas o destinatalne de of Message 0U UNE DETSOnNe autorlsde & lo recevolr, voullle: communiguer awvee fe soussigne et ansulte dotnero co mossage.
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Notice of Public Drop In Session



From: seanlanLauren <lscanlan@utilitieskingston.com

Sent: Warch 28, 2023 3219 P

To: Shannon Sweensy

Co Ursula Melinz

Subject: RE: Public Drop in Session tor Kingston Regional Biosalids & Biogas Facility
Attachments: A00DE Drop In Sessicn Boards (UK Website) pdf

Hi Shannaon,

Thank you for your Interest, | have just posted the materials on the project webpage. I've attached them here for your
ease of review, If interested, please feel free to take our survey after yvou've had a chance to review the
materials! https:/Swww surveymaonkey.com/ r/CVESSLE

Pleass let me know T you have any comments o guestions,
Thank you,

Lauren.

Lauren Scanlan, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.

A Utilifies Engineer
F.0. Box 720, Kingston, ON K7L 4X7

P: 613-548-1181 ».2462 C: 613-217-7181
Utilities |scanlan@@utilitieskingston com

Kingston
flv]olin

From: Shannon Sweeney -@mlnwavwright.mm}
Sent: 28 March 2023 3:10 AM

To: Scanlan,Lauren <lscanlan@utilitieskingstan.com=

Cc: Ursula Melinz c-@snluwa'.lwright.cum}

Subject: Public Drop in Session for Kingston Regional Biosolids & Biogas Facility

CAUTIHIM: This ermail afginated Trom autside your argarnization, Exerciss caullon when coening attachments o clicking links,
especially Iram unknosn Sencers,

Hella,

Coubd vou kindly forward me the presentation materials for the public drop-in session accurring tonlght?

Thank you very much,



sharnon Sweenay
Student-At-Law

Soloway Wright LLP

wanw solowayvwright com | Twitter: @salowaywright

Soloway
Wright

Confidentiality Note: This email transmission is directed in confidence to the persan named above, and may not be
otherwize distributed, copied or disciosed. The contents of this e-mail transmission also may be subject to solicitar-
client privilege and all rights to that privilege are expressly claimed and not waived. If vau have received this e-mail
transmissian in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone and delete it without making a copy. Due to
the inherent risks associated with the Internet, we assume no respensibility for unauthorized interception of any
Internet communication with you or the transmission of computer viruses. Thank you for vour assistance.

5]
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B3, 1215 PM Re: B LHilities Kingslor - Pubdo Drop In Session March 28, 3023 - sasnphisdlon ca

Subject: Re: FW: Utilities Kingston - Public Drop In Session March 28, 20:

? Tasfi, Sydney <stasfgicillon cas

to Scanlan, Laursn, Faciity, UX Bogas, Varghese, Betsy, Sizcey Jeftary, Laura Swyers

You are viewing an attached message, Dillon Consulting Limited Mail can't verify the authenticity of attach

CALTION: Ths amall orginatad fram cutside waur organizaton, Exercise cauton whan aperimg attachments or clicking linl

Hi Lauren,
Thanks for forsarding the contact information - we'll update the cortact izt accondingly.

Cheers,
Sydnay

On Mon, Mar 27, 2023 at 2:11 PM Scanlan, Lauren <lzzanlan@ufifitieskingston, com> wrote:
See below for updating vour public consuttation list {mamber of the public)
Thank wou,
Lauren

Lauren Scanlan, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.

A Litilities Engineer

m FP.O. Box 790, Kingston, ON KTL 4X7
PP P B13-546-1181 » 2462 C: 6G13-217-T181

Utilities ST e e

Hingstun lscanlanfutiliieskingston. com

Fram: Shirsh Sushak

Sent: 27 March 2023 2:55 PM
Te: Scanlan, lLauran <lscanlapmutilifieskingstan. coma
Subject: EE: Utlities Kingston - Pubdic Drop In Session March 28, 2023

CAUTION: Thiz emad criginated from outside your organization. Exerciae caution whean opening attachements or clicking

Hi Lauren,

Please add me to your list:

that way | would not miss any progress updates.
Thanks,

Shirish Suchak,

hittps-dmai google.comimaiiu/ i sopoul Pves= | BnelrkrSipd lamegq = 25mEg- M3 1 B0S6EA5EL TERZ 1042 Eatlid=0.3 141



B34, 12:18 PM BE: Know Farm bingolds & bingas - sasinphuEdillan. o

Subject: RE: Knox farm biosolids & biogas

Scanlan,Lauren <icanlangutilitieskingston pons
1o Kim Gascoigne

You are viewing an attached message, Dillon Consulting Limited Mail can't verify the authenticity of attach

Hi Kim,

Thank vaou very much for your ingquiry and interest in leaming more about the project. Please note that the current
the two projects.

s Master Plan Project (2017-2020): Utlities Kingsion complated a project called “Kingston Blesalids and Bie
This project. which included public consultation, ended with a recommendation to construct a dedicated bio
consultation efforts that were completed (this is an excerpt fram the final Master Plan repart which is availal

= Class EA Project {2022-present): The current project builds an the Master Plan project recommandation,
the Tacikiby.

With rezpect to your apecific questions:

» CRCA Consultation: We can assure vou that the CRCA has bean a key stakehcidar through this process
of Kingston and Liities Kingsten.

* Public Drop in Session: The purpose of the public drop in session tomomaw, March 28 from 4-8pm is to e
about the preposed facility locstion, including the invesfigative work we've complated (o date to assess jis

We are still very much in the early stages of “planning’ ard it is the perfect ime in the process o hear from res
consuitation list that was developed specfically for the current Class EA project by Litifities Kingsten, the City of Ki
Indigenols communities, municipal authonifies, a vanely of local interest groups, as well as every property owner
on social madia plalforms, Ulilities Kingston home web page and the projecl-specific webpage, Our goal was oy
radius mail-cul was developad from a mapping program and if we missed neighbours, please do let us kbow 20 th
consultation fist where they will receive direct notices in & format of their cheosing (emails, mail-ouis, ete),

Please [oin Us In perscn or review our praject page (hitps dutilisskingston com/Projects/Detail Heqgional Biosolidst
thoese who ara unable o attend in person. | am alse happy 1o setup a maeting or phona call with you directly I voi

Thank yaw,

Lalran.

hittps-dmai google.comimaiiuf i sopoulPves= | BnelrmkrSipd lameg = 5 25msg- M3 1 B0S6EA5EL TERz 1044 Eatlid=0.2 141



From: Shanncn Sweeney :-@ solowaywright.com:

Sent: May 8, 2023 12:57 PM
To: Scanian,Lauren
Subject: RE: Kingstan Biosolids and Biogas Facility

CAUTION: This emall orginated from cutslde your organizaton. Exerclse caution when opening attachmends or clicking links,
aspacially from unknown sendars.

Hi Lauren,
Thank you for your email, it was very helpful. Please add me ta the project contact list.
Thank you,

Shannon Sweeney
Sudent-At-Law

Soloway Wright LLP
e
]
|
I

E, -@_-s olownywright.com

www, solowaywright.com | Twitter: @salowaywright

Soloway
Wright

Confidentiality Mote: This email transmission is directed in confidence to the person named above, and may not be
otherwise distributed, copied or disclosed. The contents of this e-mail transmission alzo may be subject to solicitor-
client privilege and all rights to that privilege are expressly claimed and not waived. If you have received this e-mail
transmission in errar, please notify the sender immediately by telephone and delets it withaut making a copy. Dusta
the inherent risks asscciated with the internet, we assume na responsibility for unauthaorized interception of any
Internet communication with you or the transmission of computer viruses. Thank you for your assistance.

From: Scanlan Lauren <lscanlan@utilitteskingston, com:
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 7:49 AM

To: Shanncn Sweenzy <[ =clowaywright.com>
Subject: RE: Kingston Biosolids and Biogas Facility

Hi Shannan,

Thank you for your email. We did have a public input survey running after the cansultation event as noted in the
attached email, but the survey clesed on April 14. We are maore than happy to receive feedback at any time throughout
the project, but the earlier feedback is received, the more likely it is that we can address the feedback within the



current project. The project is not scheduled to end until the fall ar early winter of this year, Feedback can come in the
form of an email, phone call discussion, letter attached to an email, ete, —whatever works for you and your proup. Our
consultant, Dillon Censulting, does bave a project emall set up to recelve public consultation input, Feel free to ask
questions and/or send feedback directly to ukblopasfacil ity @ dillon.cs if you wish, Alternatively, I'm happy to receive
vour feedback In any format,

Ir terms of Bming, our next foermal’ public event is not scheduled until next fall or early winter, during which anather
formal opportunity (with deadlines) will exist 1o provide feedback before the Class EA s finalized. These tmelines have
not been set vel —sa there is still plenty of tme left, That said, the current milestone we are in and finishing up nest
manth is assessing the suitability of the lacation (later phases will assess the facility itself). If you have specific feedback
an the location, it would be really helpful if you could pass that along before the end of May, if possible,

In addition to this, please let me know if you'd like to be added to the project contact list so that you may receive
upcoming public information netices.

Thank you,

Lauren.

Lauren Scanlan, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.

.-"""\ Utilities Engineer
P.O. Box 790, Kingston, ON K7L 4X7

P:613-546-1181 ». 2462 C: 613-217-7181
Utilities Iscanlanifutilitieskingston.com

Kingston
flv]o]in

From: Shannon Sweeney <|JJ Iz =clowavwright coms
Sent: 03 May 2023 11:08 AM

To: Scanlan,lavuren <lscanlan@utilitieskingston.coms
Subject: Kingston Biosolids and Biogas Facility

CAUTION: Thiz email criginated from culside your organization. Exercize caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially frorm wnknown senders,

Hella,

Will there be an opportunity for the public to provide written submissicns providing inputf/comments on the abowve-
noted project T I 2o, when are those submissiens due and how are they subrmitted?

Thank you,

shannon Sweeney
Student-At-Law

Soloway Wright LLP



E G :clowaywright .com

wiany solowaywright.com | Twitter: @salowaywright

Soloway

Wright

Confidentiality Note: This email tranamission is directed in confidence to the person named above, and may not be
otherwise distributed, copied or disciosed. The contents of this e-mall transmission also may be subject to salicitor-
client privilege and all rights to that privilege are expressly claimed and not waived, If yvou have received this e-mail
transmission in errar, please natify the sender immediately by telephone and deietes it without making 2 copy, Dus ta
the inherent risks asscciated with the Internet, we assume na responsibility for unauthorized interception of any
Internet communication with yvou or the transmission of computer viruses, Thank you for your assistance.

L]



f Swyers, Laura <lswyersidillon.ca=

DILION

TR el

Letter re selection of Knox Farm for Biofacility

J messages
Shannon Sweeney <RS- 0lowaywright.oom= Thu, May 25, 2023 at 1243 PM

Tox: "ukbiogasfacility@dillon.ce” <ukbaogasfaclityi@dilion.ca=, "lscanlani@utilitieskingsion,com™
<|gcanfang@ulilitieskingston com:=

Ce: Ursula Melinz - FE solowaywilght.com=, Philip Gsterhout wmmvﬁawnght.nnm'—-

Hello,

Plaase find the altached letter regarding the selaclion of the Knox Farm kecation for the Kingsion Biosolids and Bogas
Tacility.

Thank you,

Shannon Sweeney

Studanl-Al-Law

soloway Wright LLP

wiaw solowaywrghlcom | Twitter: @sclowaywrighil

Soloway
Wright

Caonfidentiality Mote: This email ransmission is directed in conficence to the parsan named above, and may not ba
atherwise distributed, copled or cisclosed. The contents of this e-mail tranzmission alse may be subject 10 solicitor-cliant
privilege and all rights to that privilege are expressly claimad and not waived. |f you have received this e-mail
fransmission in ermor, please notify the sender immediately by ielephone and deleta it without making 8 copy. Due o the
infierent risks assacialed with the Intamet, wa assume no resparsibility for unautnonzes interception of any Internat
communicatian with you or the ansmission of computer viruseas, Thank you for your assstance,



.E-I Ltr to Utilities Kingston.pdf
— 153K

Scanlan,Lauren <lzscanlsn@utiitesk ngston.com= Thu, May 25, 2022 at 2:38 PM
To: Shannon Sweeney <JRCsclowsywrighi.com=, “ukbiogasfacility@dillon.ca” <ukbiogasfacilivi@dillon.ca>
Ce: Ursuda Metine <G solowaywightcom=, Philip Csterbout <[RS solowaywright.com=

Hi Shannon,

Thank you far the writien feedback, Just confirming recaiot of your amail and letter, We will review with our team and
provide & rasponss in due course,

Kind Regards,

Lauren.

Lauren Scanlan, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Litiltties Engireer

A F.O. Box 790, Kingston, ON K7L 4X7
P: B613-548-1181 », 24852 C:613-217-7181
Iscanlani@utififeskingston.com

HO0m

Utilities
Kingston

Uiilitiez Kingston acknowledges that we are situated on the ancesiral and continuing unceded teritory of the
Huron-YWendat, Anishinaabe and Haudenosaunee Peaples, We thank these Peoples far their stewardship of the
land. As we presernve and orotect the land and water, we commit to delivering our services with care for the
Earth,

From: Zhannon Sweangy M@EMF&WE}“‘HQ At ooms
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 20 ; i

To: ukbiogasfaciltyd@didion.ca; ScanlanLauren slscaniani@util teskingsion coms=
Ce: Ursula Melinz ch@ﬂnlnwﬁywr-ghhnrm:*: Prilip Oserheut <o aerighioom=
Subject: Lettar re selection of Krniox Farm for BioTacility

CAUTION: This email criginated from outside your crganization. Exercise caution whan opsning attachments or clicking links,
aspacally from unknown sendess,



[Eranbad: tast b cden)
Scanlan,Lauren <lscanlan@utiliiesknasion.com:= Thu, Jum 8, 2022 at £:08 P
To: Bhannon EweWsnlnwaymig hi.com
G Ursuda Meling solowaywright.com=, Philip Dsterhout mmlﬂwawﬂ'ightmm}.
*ukbiogasfacilityi@dillon.ca” <ukbiogasfacilty@dillon.ca=, "Varghese, Belsy <bvarghese@dillon.ca=, "Maclatchy, Paul”

=PMacLaichy@otvolkingston.ca=, "MeLeod Alan” =amdesd@oitvolkingstor.ca=, "Robers Heather"
=hrobers 1Eutiliteskingston com-==

Hi Shannan,

Ploase find altached reply 1o vour latter, dated May 25, 2023, Thanks again for the feedback proviced.
Please let me know if vou have any commeants ar questions.,

Thark vou,

Lauren.

Lauren Scanlan, M.A.Sc,, P.Eng.
Lilities Engireer

B L0 Kingston, ON K7L 4X7
P: 613-546-1181 x.2462 C: §13-217-7181
lscaniani@ulililisskingston,com

flvw]olin

Utilities
Kingston

Utilities Kingston acknowledges that we are situated an the ancestral and continuing uncaded temitory of the
Huron-YWendat, Anishinaabe and Haudenosaunes Paaples. We thank these Peoples for their stewardship of tha
land. As we preserve and omotect the land and water, we commit to defivering our services with care for the
Earth,

From: Shannon Sweaney <RI 0lowaywhght. oo

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 1244 P

To: ukbicgasfacilitvw@dilon.ca: Scanlzn Lauren <lscaniani@iutil tesxingston com=

Co: Ursula Melinz <1 o solowaywright.com=: Philip Osterheut o lowaywrighLoom:s
Subject: Letter re selection of Krox Farm for Baafacility



CAUTION: This emall crginated from outside your crganization. Exercse caution whan cpsning attachments or clicking links,
espacally from unknown sanders

Hedlo,

[unted el b oden|

ﬂ UK-22-02_Responseltr_08.06.23. pdf
KTEES



Soloway Wright LLP

SOlOWE.\ lawvers
Wrig ht !

Ursula K. Melinz
Partner

Direct line: I
Email address: & solowaywright.com

www.solowaywright.com

May 25, 2023

Utilities Kingston
25 Lappan’s Lane
Kingston, ON K7L 4X7

To whom it may concerp at Utilities Kingston:
Re: Potential impact related to the proposed Biosolids and Biogas Facility at Knox Farm

We are the lawvers for the Holiday Inn Express & Suites, the Quality Inn and the Comfort Suites
located on Benson Street in Kingston., Our client also owns other lands along the Highway 401
corridor at Division Street and Sir John A, MacDonald Boulevards, This letter is to raise our client's
opposition to the construction of the proposed Biosolids and Biogas Facility {the “Proposed Facility”)
at the Knox Farm location.

Knox Farms as a possible location for the Proposed Facility raises a number of concerns. We ask that
the approval of the Knox Farm site be rejected for the following reasons, or at least withheld until
such time as the below concerns are addressed and it is confirmed that the Proposed Facility will not
hawve any impact particularly in regard to odour.

Impact to Surrounding Businesses
If the Proposed Facility was constructed at Knox Farm, the 401 Highway would be the only physical

structure separating the Proposed Facility and dozens of businesses. As you may know, the area on
the south side of the highway contains our client's hotels, the King's Crossing Fashion Qutlet, the
most popular movie theatre in Kingston, a grocery store, an LCBO, a Canadian Tire, the Kingslake
Plaza, and dozens of restaurants. Our client zlso owns other land along this corrider both north and
south of the highway.

i
S — I ———
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Salowiay erght LLP Page 2 ef 3

If the construction and then operation of the Proposed Facility at the Knox Farm location creates
obnoxious odours, noise, or impacts air guality, dozens of businesses will suffer as a result. This
could result in nuisance claims being launched against the City of Kingston and Utilities Kingston.

Impact to Tourism and Reputation

The aforementioned area south of the 401 Highway is alsa a major stop along the 401 Highway,
Many people ‘visit” Kingston momentarily while they refuel and purchase food. The two main bus
companies, Megabus and Rider Exprass, onload and offload their passengers for travel in this area.

For many peaple in Ontario, this area may be their anly impression of Kingston. If the operation of
the Proposed Facility creates obnoxious edours, noise or impacts the air quality in that area, the
reputation of Kingston could be impacted. Those who momentarily visit Kingston by stopping in this
area would likely have a lower opinion of the city, which may impact tourizsm.

Nearby Conservation Area

The Knox Farm location is situated directly next to the Cataraqui Creek Conservation Area. This
conservation area is a sensitive natural heritage site and contains species-at-risk habitat. The
construction of a brand new Biosolids and Biogas facility next to the conservation area has 2
potential to put the area at risk.

Moreover, the construction of the Proposed Facility at the Knox Farm location may pose a risk to
groundwater. The Knox Farm location is within the Cataragui Source Protection Area and is identified
as a highly vulnerable area. The site is within a Groundwater Recharge Area that refills aguifers in
the area, which provides drinking water for local residents and is critical to maintain.

Proximity in the Event of an Accident

As mentioned, the area is comprised of dozens of businesses and a natural heritage site. Moreover,
the area is near critical infrastructure such as the 401 highway and bus stations. This context is
significant because i there was an zsccident at the Proposed Facility, the impact would be
substantial.

As you may know, similar Biogas and Biosolids facilities have been constructed internationally.
Similar facilities in Korea, the United Kingdom and the United States of America have suffered from
tragic accidents due to the nature of the facility, For example, Biogas is incredibly flammable and has
resulted in explosions when ignited. In addition, the sludge used for processing at the Proposed
Facility has been problematic in similar facilities. In the United Kingdom, there was an overflow of
sludge at a Blosolids and Blogas facility that caused significant contamination to the surrounding 70
acres of land,

It is also significant that the transport of sludge and other contaminants would need to be by truck,
as the Knox Farm location does not contain the necessary infrastructure to transport the material
otherwise, exacerbating the likelihood of an accident at the facility.

wivw solowaywright.com
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If a similar accident to those reported internationally was to take place at the Proposed Facility, at
the Knox Farm location, the results would be devastating to our aguifer systems, the Cataragul Creek
Conservation Area, critical infrastructure, and dozens of businesses,

In view of the foregoing, we kindly ask that you give appropriate weight to the concerns articulated
above, and do not proceed with the approval and construction of the Proposed Facility at the Knos
Farm location unless these concerns can be fully and adeguately addressed. Proceeding otherwize
would have a devastating and long-term impact on the community and the surrounding
environment,

Yours yery truly,

Ursula K, Melingz

Ursula K, Meling Professional Corporation
UKk 55

wivw solowaywright.com
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June 8, 2023

Ursula K. Melinz
Ursula K. Melinz Professicnal Corporation

Soloway Wright Lawyers

Deliverad Via Emahanluwawﬁght.mm

RE: Response Letter: Potential impact related to the proposed Biosolids and
Biogas Facility at Knox Farm

Dear Ursula K Melinz,

Thank you for your letter, dated May 25, 2023 detailing your client's opposition to the
construction of the proposed Biosolids and Biogas Facility at the Knox Farm location in
Kingston, ON. We understand your clients are the Holiday Inn Express & Suites, the
Cuality Inn and the Comfort Suites located on Benson Street in Kingston, ON and that
they also own lands along the Highway 411 comridor at Division Street and Sir John A,
MacDonald Boulevards,

We wanted to take this opportunity to thank you and your clients for the input provided,
These concerns will be documented and taken into account during the ongoing Class
Environmental Assessment (Class EA) project that is assessing the environmental,
technical and financial feasibility of implementing the proposed facility at the Knox
Farm location.

Wilities Kingston maintaing a commitment to customer and community satisfaction in
all its operations and values safaty in delivering services to the community, In that
regard, we do have a history of successfully and safely handling similar materials (e.g.,
sludge, bicgas, natural gas) and being a respectful neighbor in doing so. We also
wanted o identify thal should the project proceed lo implementation, it would rely on
successfully securing and demaonstrating compliance with appropriate operating
approvals from the Ministry of the Envirenment, Conservation and Parks, particularly
those related to noise and air emissions, In that respect, feedback such as that in your
letter is very important to us.

L. Boa 1890 Kingston, Dnisno Cenada KL 44870 p. 5135401781 www utilitieskingston.com



Please note that your Shannon Sweeney has been added to our project contact list
per an earlier direct requesl. If you or your clients would like to be added Lo this list as
well, please let us know, In the meantime, additional project information, next staps
and updates can be found at:
hitps:Vutilitieskingston.com/Projects/Detail/RegionalBiosolidsBiogasFacility

Please feel free to reach out at any time for additional comments or guestions.

King Regards,

|
P S | 0oAdA Qub:l it
e

Lauren Scanlan, M.A.Sc., P.Eng. Heather Roberls, C.E.T.
Project Manager and Utilities Engineer, Froject Director and Director of
WNilities Kingston Water and Waslewaler Services,

Utilities Kingstan

CC.

Paul Maclatchy, P.Eng., Environment Director, City of Kingston
{pmaclatchy@citvofkingston.ca)

Alan MclLeod, LLM, Deputy Director — Legal Services City of Kingston
{amclecd@cityofkingston.ca)

Shannon Sweeney, Student-At-Law, Soloway Wright LLP

(G =olovwaywright com)

Philip Osterhout, Soloway Wright LLP (G sclowaywright com)
Belsy Varghese, Partner, Dillon Consulting Limited {bvarghese@dillon.ca)
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DILION

Letter re selection of Knox Farm for Biofacility

Ursula Melinz mmlu-ﬁaywrlghmnm? Fri, Jum 9, 2023 at 8:21 AM
To: "Scanlan Lauren” <lscanlan@utiliteskingsion.com=, Shannon Sweeney <[RS sclowvaywight.com=

Co Philip Ceterhout <R sclowayvwhight com=, "ushiogasfacility@dillon.ca” <ukbiogasfacility@dillon.ca>=, "Warghase,
Belsy' =bvarghese@dillon.ca=, *Maclatchy, Paul” <PMaclatchy@cityofkingston ca=, "MoLeod, Alan®
=amceodi@ciyofringsion.ca=, "Raberts, Heather® <hrobertz1adutilitieakingston.com:=

Thank you for vour latter Lauren

I respanse 1o your queston, ves pleasa add me to tha project notice list — | should receive notices & updates directly.
Regards
Lirsula Malinz

Fartrar

Soloway Wright LLP

E I olowaywrighteom

Wany sodowayswngnt.com

Sotoway
Wright

Confidentiality Mote: This email transmissizn iz direcied in confidence to the person named abave, and may nol e
alferwisa distributed, copied or disclosed. The contenis of this e-mail fransmission also may be subject to solictor-
cliont privilege and all rights to thal privilege are expressly daimed and nol waived, I you have recaived this a-mail
ransmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone and deleie IF withoul making a copy. Due 10
tnea inherent rigks gssocialed with the Intermet, we gssume no responsizility for unaulhonzed interception of any
Intemeal communicatiaon with you or the transmissien of compuier vindsas. Thank you far your assislance.

[Crunbed. et Foden]



f Svwyers, Laura <lswyers@dillon.ca=
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UK Biosolids/Biogas Facility Class EA - Follow up

1 message
Scanlan, Lauren <iscanlan@utilifi=skingston.com> Wed, Oct 4, 2023 at 10:59 AM
To: "1 = mpatico.ca” hsymmtlm.m?

G "Facility, UK Biogas" <ukbiogasfaciltyi@dillon.ca=, Avid Banihashemi <abanihashemi@dillon.ca=

Hi Shirlsk,

Thank yvou very much for the call this moming and interest in keeping informed of our BiosolidsBiogas Facilty Class EA
project

As discussed, please visil our webpage [hitps:hulilitieskingsion comiProjects Detall Regiona!Biosalids BlogasFaality ) for
kay project documents that have been issued o the public to date. Pigase zomoll to the botiom of the page. seclion tithed
“Schedule and Project Downloads” for a list of documents available to vou 1o learn more about the project activities to
date

By way of this email, | am alsa confirming that our consulting team co'd hara will add you to our direct mailing fist far this
projact.

Please ket me know if vou have any comments or guastions,
Thank vou,

Lauren

Lauren Scanlan, M.A.Sc., PEng.

A Utilities Engineer
P.O. Box 790, Kingston, ON K7L 4X7
P; 613-546-1181 x. 2462 C: 613-217-7181
Iscanlani@utilitieskingston. com

 flv]olin
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Appendix D-1: Project Contact List

Litilities Kingston Regional Biosolids Biogas Facility

_ Project Contact List _

Infrastructure Solutions

200

Stakeholder Name Last Name Role/Department Phone Email Mailing Address Town Postal Code
Elected Officials
Kingston and the Islands Mark Gemretsen WP 613-542-3243 mark.gerretsen@parl.gc.ca 841 Princess Street Kingston, ON K7L 1G7
Kingston and the Islands Ted Hsu MPP 613-547-2385 thsu.mpp.co@olz.org 837 Princess Street Unit 403 [Kingston, ON K7L 1G8
Provincial Agencies
Ministry of the Ernvironment, Enwvironmental Assessment eanotification.eregion@ontario.ca
Conservation and Parks Motification
Ministry of the Environment, lon Orpana Environmental Resource Planner [613-561-8250 Jon. Orpana@ontario.ca Tth Flr, 135 5t Clair Ave W Toronto, ON MV 1PS
Conservation and Parks & EA Coordinator
Ministry of the Environment, Aziz Ahmed Manager, Municipal Water & 416-712-7427 aziz.ahmed@ontario.ca 2nd, 40 5t Clair Ave W Toronto, QN hMaV 1P5
Conzervation and Parks Wastewater Permissions
Ministry of the Ernvironment, Edward S00 Senior Alr Engineer, Alr 437-233-4039 edward. soo@ontario.ca Ard, 135 5t Clair Awve W Taranto, OMN hdV 1P5
Conservation and Parks Approvals
Ministry of the Environment, Mancy Orpana Acting Manager, Air Approvals nancy.orpana@ontario.ca drd, 135 5t Clair Ave W Toronto, ON MV 1PS
Conservation and Parks
Ministry of the Environment, Mick Zamhito Senior Waste Engineer 437-231-2688 nick.zambito@ontario.ca &th, 135 5t Clair Ave W Toronto, ON MV 1PS
Conzervation and Parks
Ministry of the Ernvironment, Roberto Sacilotto Supervisor, Kingston District 5613-540-6894 rabertosacilottoi@ontario.ca Unit 3, 1259 Gardiners Rd Kingston, ON K7F 316
Conservation and Parks Office, Drinking Water and
Environmental Compliance
Ministry of the Environment, Sarah Dick Environmental Compliance 613-540-6869 sarah.dicki@ontario.ca Lnit 3, 1259 Gardiners Rd Kingston, ON KIP 36
Conservation and Parks Officer, Kingston District Office
Ministry of the Environment, Suzanne  |Smith Water Compliance Officer, 613-540-6871 suzanne.smith@ontario.ca Unit 3, 1259 Gardiners Rd Kingston, ON K7P 36
Conzervation and Parks Kingston District Office
Ministry of the Environment, Shannon  |Kelly Erwironmental Compliance 6l13-848-278 shannon.m.kelly@ontario.ca Lnit 3, 1259 Gardiners Rd Kingston, OM K7P 316
Conservation and Parks Officer, Kingston District Office
Ontario Water Consortium Rahim Kanji Executive Director rahim@ontariowater.ca Research Advancement Centre |Waterloo, ON M2l 3G1
1, 200 University Avenue West
Ontario Clean Water Agency Iman Hashemi Vice President, Innovation and  [905-491-3053 ihashemi@ocwa.com 2085 Hurontario Street, Suite  |Mississauga ON  |L5A 4G1
Infrastructure Solutions 500
Ontario Clean Watar Agency Alex Chik Project Manager, Innovation and [205-302-1666 achiki@ocwa.com 2085 Hurontario Street, Sulte  [Mizsizsauga OM  [L5A 461
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Ministry of Economic Erir Thompson Acting Manager, Corporate 437-247-3834 erin.thompson@ontario.ca 56 Wellesley St W, 11" Fir Taronto ON MT7A ZET
Development, Job Creation and Policy Coordination Unit, Policy,
Trade Flanning and Strategy Branch
Ministry of Energy loerg Wittenbrinck  [Acting Manager, Strategic Policy |289-980-8124 Joerg.wittenbrinck@ontario.ca 77 Grenville 5t., 6" Elr Taranto ON M7A 1B3
and Research, Governance,
Strategy and Analytics Branch
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and [Michael |Elms Marager, Community Planning  [613-453-9242 michael.alms @ontario.ca B Estate Lane, Rockwood Eingston ON K7h 9A8
Housing and Development, Eastemn House
Municipal Services Office
Ministry of Matural Resources Amanda  |McCloskey Manager (Acting), Land Use 705-313-0507 amanda.mecloskey@ontario.ca dth Flr 5, 300 Water 5t Peterborough ON | K3J 3C7
and Forestry Planning and Strategic Issues
Section
Ministry of Natural Resources Catherine |Warren Conservation Programs Advisor  [705-772-9012 catherine.warren@ontario.ca dth Fir 5, 300 Water 5t Peterborough ON | K1 3C7
and Forestry (Acting), Natural Heritage
Section
Ministry of Citizenship and Karla Barboza Team Lead - Heritage 416-660-1027 Karla.Barboza@ontario.ca 5th Flr, 400 University Ave Toronto, ON M74 2R9
Pulticulturalism
Ministry of the Solicitor General [Fuad Abdi Director {Acting), Facilitles. and  [416-884-5632 Fuad. Abdi@ontario.ca 25 Grosvenor Street Taranto, OM TS IYE
Capital Planning Branch,
Infrastructure
Ministry of the Solicitor General |[Kelly Williams Manager, Facilities and Capital (416-418-6923 Kelly. Williams @Ontario.ca 25 Grosvenor Street Toronto, ON M7A 1Y6
Planning Branch, Infrastructure
Division
Ministry of Transportation lenn Meleschuk Manager, Engineering Program  [613-539-6231 Jenn.Meleschuk@ontario.ca 1355 lohn Counter Blvd Kingston, ON K7L 5A3
Delivery East, Design and
Engineering Branch
Ministry of Transportation Suresh Kartik Head, Cormidor Management, 613-539-7628 kartik.suresh@ontario.ca 1355 lohn Counter Blvd Kingston, ON K7L 5A3
Easzt Operations Branch
Ministry of Transportation Prahin Sharma Senior Project Manager, Corridor [613-539-3526 prabin.sharma@ontario.ca 1355 lohn Counter Blwd, PO Kingston, ON K7L 5A3
Management East Box 4000
Ministry of Transportation George Taylar {Corridor Management Officer,  |613-483-5307 george.taylor2 @ontario.ca 1355 lohn Counter Blvd, PO Kingston, ON K7L 5A3
Caorridor Management East Box 4000
Ministry of Transportation Chantel  |Brayall PHM Engineering Associate, 613-484-3571 chantel.brayall@ontario.ca 1355 lohn Counter Blwd, PO Kingston, ON K7L 5A3
Corridor Management East Box 4000
Cataragul Region Conservation  [Andrew Schimidt Manzger, Watershed Planning & [613-546-4228 ext, aschmidt@crea.ca 1641 Perth Rd kingston, OM KOH 150
Authority Engineering 244
Cataraqui Region Conservation |[Mike Dakin Supervisor, Development Review [(613) 546-4228 ext, |[mdakin@crca.ca 1641 Perth Rd Kingston, ON KOH 150
Autharity 228
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Cataragqul Begion Conservation  [Tom Beaubiah Manager, Conservation Lands (613) 546-4228 ext.  |TBeaublahi@crea.ca 1641 Perth Rd Kingston, OM KOH 150
Authority Acting General Manager 240
Indigenous Communities
Mohawks of the Bay of Quinte  [Donald Maracle Chief 613-396-3424 x 106  |rdonm@mbg-tmt.org 24 Meadow Drive Tyendinaga KOK 1X0
Mohawk Territony,
(ol
Mohawks of the Bay of Quinte  [Shermy Maracle Chief Administrative Officer 613-396-3424 x 126  |cao@mbg-tmt.org 24 Meadow Drive Tyendinaga KOK 1X0
Mohawk Terrtory,
]|
Maohawks of the Bay of Quinte  |Todd Kring Director of Community 613-396-3424 x 134  |toddk@mbg-tmt.org 24 Meadow Drive Tyendinaga KOK 1X0
Infrastructure Mohawk Terrtory,
(] ]
Mohawks of the Bay of Quinte  [Cassie Thompson Consultation Coordinator 613-396-3424 x 155  |consultation@mbg-trmt.org 24 Meadow Drive Tyendinaga KOK 1X0
Mohawk Territony,
On
Mohawks of the Bay of Quinte  [Amsey Maracle Chief's Assistant 613-396-3424 x 133  |chiefsassistant@mbg-tmt.org 24 Meadow Drive Tyendinaga KOK 1X0
Mohawk Terrtory,
8]
Mohawk Council of Akwesasne |[Abram Benedict Grand Chief 613-575-2250 ext. grand.chief@akwesasne.ca Mohawk Council of Akwesaszne |[Akwesasne, QC  |HOM 140
2166 PO Box 90
Mohawk Council of Alkwesasne |Natalie lacobs Lizison Officer 613-575-2250 ext, natalie.jacobs @akwesasne.ca Mohawk Councll of Akwesasne | Akwesasne, OC HOM 141
2165 PO Box 81
Mohawk Council of Alkwesasne  [Curtis Lazore Environmantal Assessment 613-575-2250 Ext. curtis.lazore@akwesasne.ca Mohawk Council of Akwesasne|Akwesasne, QC  [HOM 1A0
Officer 1041 PO Box 80
Mohawk Council of Akwesasne [Charmaine |David Office Administrator 613-575-2250 Ext. charmaine.david@akwesasne.ca Mohawk Council of Akwesaszne |[Akwesasne, QC  |HOM 140
2160 PO Box 90
Aldarville First Mation Taynar Simpson Chief 289-251-0616 Lsimpson@alderville.ca 116%6 2nd Line Rd, PO Box 46 |Aldervilia, ON KOE 2X0
Alderville First Mation Hope Wilson Communications Coordinator 905-352-2011 hwilson@alderville.ca 11696 Znd Line Rd. PO Box 46 |Alderville, ON KOK 2%0
Alderville First Mation Julie kKapyrka Communications Coardinator 05-352-2062 jkapyrka@alderville.ca 11696 2nd Line Rd. PO Box 46 |Alderville, ON KOK 2¥0
Alderville First Mation Carrie Wilson Executive Assisstat to Council cwilson@alderville.ca 11696 Znd Line Rd. PO Box 46 |Alderville, ON KDKE 2¥0
Curve Lake First Nation Keith Knott {Chief 705-657-B045 ext 204 |keithk@curvelake.ca 22 Winookeedaa Road Curve Lake, ON  |KOL 1RO
Curve Lake First Nation leffray lacobs Deputy Chief jeffii@curvelake.ca 22 Winookeedaa Road Curve Lake, ON |KOL 1RO
Curve Lake First Nation Katie Young- {Chief Operating Officer 105-657-8045 katieyh@curvelzake.ca 22 Winookeedaa Road Curve Lake, ON  |KOL 1RO
Haddlesey
Curve Lake First Nation Shannon |Day Aszistant to Chief & Council 705-657-8045 ShannonD@curvelake.ca 22 Winookeedaa Road Curve Lake, ON  |KOL 1RO
Curve Lake First Nation Kaitlin Hill Lands and Resources 705-657-8045 kaitlinhi@curvelake.ca 22 Winookeedaa Road Curve Lake, ON  |KOL 1RO

Consultation Liaisan
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Shabot Obzad|iwan First Nation  [Doreen Dawis Chief 343-989-0318 chiefdoreendavis@gmalil.com 24719 Hwy 7 Sharbot Lake, ON [KOH 2P0

Shabot Obaadjiwan First Nation General Inbox 343-989-0318 shabotobaadjiwan@gmail.com

Algonguins of Pilkwakanagan areg Sarazin Chief 6l13-625-2800 chief.piki@pikwakanagan.ca 16574 Mishomis Inamao Pikwakanagan, KOJ 10

Chiefcouncil@ pikwakanagan.ca ON
Algonguins of Pikwakanagan Amanda |Two-fAxe {Consultation Coordinator 613-625-1551 ext,105|consultationi@ pikwakanagan.ca 16574 Mishomis Inamo Pilowakanagan, KOJ 1X0
kohoko ON
Six MNations of the Grand River Sherri-lyn  |Hill [Chief 519-445-2201 sngr.chlef@sixnations.ca 1695 Chiefswood Rd COhsweken OM MOA IR0
PO Box 5000
Six Mations of the Grand River  |[Lonny Bomberry Director of Lands and Resources | 519-753-0665 lonnybomberry@sixnations.ca 1645 Chiefswood Rd Ohsweken ON MOA 1MO
PO Box 5000

Maohawk Mation Council of Chiefs|Paul Williams Barrister and Solicitor orihwa@gmail.com

Huron-Wendat Mation General Consultation consultations @wendake.ca 255, place Chef Michel Laveau \Wendake, (QC GOA V0

Huron-Wendat Mation Thiéfaine |Terrier Archaeologist Thiefaine.Terder@wendake.ca 255, place Chef Michel Laveau [Wendake, QC GOA V0

Algonguins of Ontario lim Meness Executive Director, Consultations|[613.735.3759 ext. jmeness@tanakiwin.com 31 Riverside Drive, Suite 101 |Pembroke, ON KEA BRE

{Office 200
Algonguins of Ontario General Inbox 613.735.3759 algonquins @tanakiwin.com 31 Riverside Drive, Suite 101 |Pembroke, ON K84 BRE
Meétis MNation of Ontario Regional Consultation 613-708-1488 consultations @metisnation.org Suite 1100, 11th Floor Ottawa, ON K1P 5H1
Committee 66 Slater Street
Williams Treaties First Mations  |[Karry Sandy Process Coordinator k.a.sandy-mckenzie@ rogers.com & Creswick Court Barrie, ON Lama 217
MecKenzie

MM Peterborough and District  [Christa Lemealin Council President PO @ metisnation,org 1054 Monaghan Road, 5ulte  |Peterborough, OM [ES) 503

Wapiti Metis Council 102

Hiawatha First Nation Laurie Cam Chief chiefcarr@hiawathafn.ca 431 Hiawatha Line Hiawatha, ON K9} DE6

Hiawatha First Nation Tom Cowie Lands/Resource Consultation 705-295-4421 Ext. tcowie@hiawathafn.ca 431 Hiawatha Line Hiawatha, OM Kaj OE6
216

Hiawatha First Mation Sean Dawvisan Lands/Resource Consultation T05-295-4421 Ext. sdavisoni@hlawathafm.ca 431 Hiawatha Line Hiawatha, OM kgl OEG
215

Missizssaugas of Scugog Island  [Kelly LaRocca Chief

First MNation

Mississaugas of Scugog Island General Consultation 905-985-3337 consultation@scugogfirstnation.com 22521 island Road Port Perry, ON L9L 1BG

First Nation

Kawartha Nishnawbe First Nation General Email kawarthanishnawbecouncil@outlook.com

Municipal Agencies

City of Kingston lulie Salter-Keene  |Manager, Climate Leadership (613} 546-4291, ext. |jsalter-keane@cityofkingston.ca 216 Ontario Street Kingston, ON K7L 223
1163

City of Kingston Paul MacLatchy Erwvironment Director (613} 546-4291, ext. [PMaclatchy@eltyofkingston.ca 216 Ontario 5treet kingston, OM K7L 223
1226

City of Kingston Janet laynes City Clerk / Office of the City 613-546-4291 ext. jjaynes @cityofkingston.ca 216 Ontario Street Kingston, ON K7L 223

Clerk Admin

1262
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City of Kingston Paige AENew Commissioner, Growth & (613} 546-4291, ext. |pagnew@cityoikingston.ca 216 Ontario Street Kingston, OM K7L 223
Development Services 3252
Prince Edward County Kate MacMaughton {Councillor {Ward 1 — Picton) 613.921.1200 kmacnaughton@pecounty.on.ca Edward Building, Suite 103 — | Picton ON KOK 2TO
280 Main Street
Prince Edward County Chris Braney Councillor (Ward 7 — Hilller) 613 885.0830 chraneyvi@pecounty.on.ca Edward Bullding, Suite 103 — | Picton OM KOE 2TO
280 Main Street
Prince Edward County Albert Paschkowiak [Environmental Services and 613-476-2148 x 4004 |apaschkowiak@pecounty.on.ca Edward Building, Suite 103 — | Picton ON KOK 2TD
Sustainability Supervisor 280 Main Street
Town of Greater Napanee Kristie Kally Director of Environmental 613-776-1036 kkelly@greaternapanee.com 99 Advance Ave Mapanee, ON K7R 3¥5
SEMVICES
Town of Greater Napanee Todd Harvey Senior Project Director 613-776-1138 tharvey@greaternapanee.com 84 Advance Ave Mapanee, ON KIR 3Y5
City of Brockwille Fat Brown Chief Operator- Wastewater 613-342-8772 x« 5511 |watersystems @brockville.com 1 King Street West Brockville, ON ke 745
Sysiems F.0. Box 5000
City of Brockville Rob Molan Director of Economic and {613) 342-8772 Ext. |molan@brockville.com 1 King Street West Brockville, ON KeY 745
Development Services 4445 P.0. Box 5000
City of Brockville Peter Raabe Director of Engineering & 613-342-8772 »«3257 |praabe@brockville.com 1 King Street West Brockville, ON kel 745
Infrastructure P.0. Box 5000
Town of Gananogue Sherri Dgilvie Tax & Revenue Administrator 613-382-2149 ext taxesandrevenue@gananoque.ca 30 King Street East Gananogque, On  |K7G 1E9
1114
Town of Gananogue Brenda Gy Manzger of Flanning and 613-352-2149 ext bzuygananogue,.ca 0 King Street East Gananogue, On [K7G 1ES
Development 1126
Town of Gananogue David Armstrong Manager of Public Waorks 613-382-2149 ext, pwmanager@gananogue.ca 30 King Street East Gananogque, On  |K7G 1E9
1615
Town of Smiths Falls Paul M hunn Director of Public Works and 6l13-283-4124 , ext.  |[pmemunn@smithsfalls.ca 77 Beckwith Street Morth Smiths Falls, ON |K7A 2B2
Utilities 1152
Town of Smiths Falls Vanessa |Bemicky Engineering and Environmental [613-283-4124 ext/  |vbemicky@smithsfalls.ca 77 Beckwith Street North Smiths Falls, ON |K7A 2B8
Coordinator 1147
Town of Smiths Falls Jason Barow Manager Water/Wastewatar 513-283-4124 ext. Ibarlow@smithsfalls.ca 77 Beckwith Street Marth Smilths Falls, OM  [K7A 2BS
Treatment So01
Loyalist Township Campbell |lenna Director, Corporate Services 613-386-7351 ext, jecampbell@loyalist.ca 263 Main Street Ddesssa, ON KOH 2HD
151
Lavalist Township hAJ Merritt Director, Economic Growth & 613-386-7351 ext, mimerr i@ ovalist.ca 158 Manitou Crescent Amberstview, ON [KTH 153
Community Development 137
Services
Loyalist Township Shawn Young Litilities Manager 613-386-7351, x303  |syoung@ioyalist.ca 18 Manitou Crescent Amherstview, ON |K7N 153
Lovalist Township lesse Gawley Technical Supervisor, Community [613-386-7351 x 180 [jgawley@lovalist.ca 748 County Road 6 Odesssa, ON KOH 2H2
& Customer Sarvices Department
Lavalist Township Lorie MecFardand Director of Community & 613-386-T351 108  (Imcfardand@lovalist.ca 263 Main Streat Odesssa, ON KOH 2HD
Customer Senvices
Loyalist Township Alex Scott Public Works Manager 613-386-7351 x117  |ascott@loyalist.ca 748 County Road 6 Ddesssa, ON KOH 2H2
Loyalist Township Luke MacDonald Engineering Manager 613-386-7351, x131 |Imacdonald@loyalist.ca 18 Manitou Crescent Amherstview, ON |K7N 153
City of Belleville Ashtan Stephen Director, Engineering and 613-967-3200 x3257 |sashton@belleville.ca 169 Front Street Belleville, ON K8M 2Y8
Development Services
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City of Bellevilla

Perry

Decola

General Manager of
Erwironmental Services

613-967-3200 £2400

pdecola@belleville.ca

31 Wallbridge Crescent

Belleville, ON

KEP 125

City of Quinte West

Matt

Tracey

Manager of Water &
Wastewaler Services

513-392-2841 x 4482

mattt@guintewest.ca

7 Creswell Drive, PO Box 490

Trenton ON

k&Y SRE

City of Quinte West

Chris

Angelo

Director, Public Works &
Erwvironmental Services

613-392-2841

chrisa@guintewest.ca

7 Creswell Drive, PO Box 490

Trenton ON

K8V 5Re

Interest

Groups

Sydenham District Association

Ohtake

Kingston, ON

K7L 4%1

Sydenham District Association

General Email

r

Kingston, ON

K7L 4¥1

Paorts mouth Neighbourhood
Association

hac

Gervan

MecBurney Park Neighbourhood
Association

Kate

Thomas

Williamsville Neighbourhood
Association

lohn

Grenville

Williamsvilie Neighbourhood
Association

General Email

Williamswille Meighbourhood
Aszociation

loan

Bowle

Kingston Home Builders
Aszociation

Kingston, OMN

K7 3L5

Kingston Chamber of Commerce

Kingston, OM

KK 209

Kingston Downtown Business
Aszsociation

Kingston, 0N

K7L 365

Kingston Downtown Business
Association

Michele

Langlais

[
==
_
(|

Kingston, ON

K7L 3B5

Tourism Kingston

Tourism Kingston

Megan

Enott

Chief Executive Officer

Kingston Seniors Association
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MNeighbourhood Concerns

kingston, ON

K7L 271

Kingston, ON

KL 222

Kingston, ON

K7 1L7

Kingscourt Community
Aszsociation

lan

Clark

Pitts burgh Community Benefit
Fund

Kingston, ON

K7L OB4

150 Kingston

Piark

Sibley

350 Kingston

General Inbox

Kingston Economic Development
Corporation

Geaneral Inbox

I (o, O

K7k 6Y3

Kingston Economic Development
Corparation

Donna

Gillespie

Chief Executive Officer

I <irizs ton, ON

E7K 6Y4

Kingston Field Naturalists

General Inbox
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Kingston Epvironmental Advisory [lain Sullivan Committee Clark
Forum {KEAF)
Rural Advisory Committee Derak Dchej Acting Deputy Clerk
(RULAC)
SWITCH Ontario General Inboy efo Kingston Econamic Kingston, OM K7k 6Y3
Development Corporation
I
Sustainable Kingston General Inbox [ ] Kingston, ON K7K 3B4
Sustainable Kingston Geoff Hendry Chiet Operating Officer ] Kingston, ON K7K 3B4
Anchor Concrete Curis Andre
Frulact Food & Beverage Kingston, ON K7P OC7
Canada Royal Milk Farshid  [Mohammadi  |Engineering Manager I Kingston, ON k7P OE9
Mapanee Beer Company Geordan _|Saunders ] Mapanee, ON K7R 373
MacKinnon Brewing Company Dan Mackinnon
Local Agencies, School Boards & Emergency Services
Correctional Services Canacda Ontario Regional Head Quarters [613-536-4527 GEMN-MHO-ONT-CLDC-CAPCE@csC-500.gC.Ca 445 Upion 5t'W PO Box 1174 (Kingston, ON o B
Correctional Services Canada Thomas  |Rittwage Chief of Facilities Management [613-536-4527 Thomas.Rittwage@csc-scC.ge.ca 445 Union 5t W PO Box 1174 |Kingston, ON K7L 4Y8
Correctional Services Canada harc Belanger Director, Engineering and 613-996-7293 340 Laurier Avenue West Cttawa, Ol K1& OPS
Maintenance
Correctional Services Canada Ghislain  |Sauve AfDirector General, Technical 613-943-0976 340 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa, ON K1a (P9
Services and Facilities
Correctional Services Canada Catherine |Buragina Regional Coordinator 613-536-4527 Catherine.Buragina@csc-scc.go.ca 445 Union 5t W PO Box 1174 |Kingston, ON K7L 4Y8
Cueen's University Mathan Splinter Manzger, Energy and 613-533-6000 ext, splintari@gueensu.ca 335 King Street West Kingston, ON K7L 2X3
Sustainability [Facilities 32961
Department])
Queen's University Liynwen |Oshorne Resource and Recovery 613-533-3410 Irac@queensu.ca 99 University Avenue Kingston, ON K7L 3NG
Specialist (Facilities Department) Richardson Hall, Suite 151
Queen's University Dr. Mabes Director, Queen's Institute for  [613-533-3020 mabesw@quesnsLu.ca Robert Sutherland Hall Kingston, ON K7L 3NG
Warren Energy and Environmental Policy 138 Lnion Street, Suite 301
5t. Lawrence College Beth Sills Director, Facility Managemeant  [613.544.5400 bsllls@sl.on.ca 100 Portzmouth Ave kingston, OM K7L SAG
Services
Royal Military College Public Affairs {613) 541-6000 ext  |ga-ag@rmcc-cmrc.ca PO Box 17000, Station Forces |Kingston, ON K7K 784
8484
Eingston Health Sciences Centre [lamet M flin Manager, Environmental and 613-549-b066 Janetmifflin@kingstonhsc.ca 166 Brock 5t Kingston, OM kK7L 5G2
Transportation Senvices
Limestone District School Board |Krishna Burra Director of Education 613-544-6925 ext, director@limestone.on.ca 220 Portsmouth Avenue Kingston, ON K7M 0G2
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Alganguin & Lakeshore Catholie |David Desantizs Director of Education 613-354-6257 ext. 445 |ddesantiz@alcdsb.an.ca 151 Dairy Avenue Mapanee, ON KE7R 4B2
District Schoo! Board
Ecole catholigues Centra-Est Marc Bertrand Director of Education and 613-744-2555 ext, 0 |bertrma@ecolecatholigue.ca 4000 Labelle Strest Ottawa, ON K1l 1Al
Secretary-Treasurer
Conseil des ecoles publiques de |[Christian- |Bouchard Director of Education 613-742-B960 christian-charle.bouchard@cepeo.on.ca 2445 Boul. St-Laurent Ottawa, OM K1G 6C3
["Est de I'Ontario Charle
King's Town School General inbox ask@kingstownschool ca 66 Rideau 5t Kingston, ON K7K 227
Kingston Christian School Admin Inbax {613} 384-9572 admin@kingstonchristianschool.ca 1212 Woadbine Rd Kingston, ON K7L 442
Lakeshore School General inbox 6l3 767 2776 Infoi@Lakeshoreschool.ca 1555 Sydenham Road Kingstan, ON K7L A4
Leahurst College Elizabheth |Turcke Head of School {613} 767-9201 eturcke@leahursteollege.ca 09-4 Cataraqui Street Kingston, ON KIK 1727
Mulberry Waldaorf School Peelu Hira Administrative Head 613-542-0669 administrator@mul bermywaldorfschool.ca 25 Markland 5t Kingston, ON K7K 152
Quuintilian Schaol Admin inbox {613} 542-0400 admin@guintilianschool.ca 41 Baiden Streat Kingston, ON KM 219
Frontenac Paramedic Services hiatt MAills Communications Officer 5613 548-9400 ext. mimills @frontenaccounty.ca 2069 Battersea Road Glenburnie OM KOH 150
305
City of Kingston Fire & Rescue General inbox 613-548-4001, ext.  |fireprevention@cityofkingston.ca 500 O'Cannor Dr. Kingston, ON K7P 1N3
5204
Kingston Police Lorie Sargeant Board Secretary 813-549-4660 ext. Isargeant@cityofkingston.ca J05 Division 5t Kingston O K7 4C2
2281
Utilities
Hydra One Networks |Inc. SecondaryLandUse @HydroOne.com
Cntario Power Generation Tarnmy Wong Senior Environment Specialist,  [416-592-4548 tammy. WongE opg . com TO00 University Avenue Toronto ON MG 1XE
iCorporate Programs
rplornet Allen Lucas a.lucas@xplomet.ca




